
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Children, Young 
People and 
Learning Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
Jane Palmer (Chairman) 

Nick Denys (Vice-Chairman) 

Teji Barnes 

Jem Duducu 

Duncan Flynn 

Becky Haggar 

Tony Eginton 

Peter Money 

Jan Sweeting (Labour Lead) 

 

 
Other Voting Representative 
Anthony Little, Roman Catholic Diocesan. 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 16 MARCH 
2016 
 

 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE,  
HIGH STREET, UXBRIDGE 
UB8 1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 Published: Tuesday, 8 March 2016 
 

 Contact:  Jon Pitt 
Tel: 01895 277655 
Email: jpitt@hillingdon.gov.uk 

This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=323&Year=0 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. Please enter from the 
Council’s main reception where you will be 
directed to the Committee Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms.  
 
Attending, reporting and filming of meetings 
 
For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode. 
 
Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 

 



 

 

Terms of Reference 
 
A central role of a Policy Overview Committees is to undertake in-depth policy reviews on 
specific issues. Reviews provide the opportunity to hear from members of the public and 
expert witnesses, including people from a wide range of external organisations. Reviews 
usually make recommendations to the Cabinet on how the Council could improve its work. 
They therefore perform an important role in opening up the policy-making process to a 
wider audience, including people who would not normally have the opportunity to 
participate. 
  
This Committee undertakes the policy overview role in relation to the following matters: 
  

• Education Services and statutory education authority functions 

• School performance and attainment 

• School Transport 

• Relationships with Local Academies / Free Schools 

• Pre-School & Early Years Services 

• Youth Services & Careers Services 

• Juvenile justice & probation services 

• Adult Learning 

• Education and learning partnerships 

• Music & The Arts 

• Social care services for children, young persons and children with special needs 

• Adoption and Fostering 

• Family Services 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before the meeting  
 

3 To confirm that items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in 
public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private 

 
 

4 To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 17 February 2016 1 - 6 
 

5 Single Meeting Review - Witness Session 7 - 34 
 

6 Update on the Implementation of Recommendations from past 
reviews of the Committee 

35 - 42 
 

7 Work Programme 2015/16 43 - 46 
 

8 Forward Plan 47 - 50 
 

 



Minutes 

 

 

CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
17 February 2016 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 4 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Jane Palmer (Chairman), Nick Denys (Vice-Chairman), Teji Barnes, 
Jem Duducu, Duncan Flynn, Becky Haggar, Tony Eginton, Peter Money, Jan Sweeting 
(Labour Lead) and Mr Tony Little. 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Vince Clark (Interim Assistant Director - Children's Social Care), Nikki Cruickshank 
(Interim Assistant Director of Safeguarding and Quality Assurance) and Sarah Hydrie 
(Assistant Internal Audit Manager) and Nikki O'Halloran (Democratic Services 
Manager) 
 

62. TO CONFIRM THAT ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 It was agreed that all items were Part I and would be discussed in public. 
 

63. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 13 JANUARY 2016  
(Agenda Item 4) 
 

 RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 13 January 2016 be agreed 
as a correct record. 
 

64. CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SOCIAL CARE SERVICE IMPROVEMENT 
PLAN - PROGRESS REPORT  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

 Officers introduced an update on the status of the Children and Young People's Social 
Care Service Improvement Plan. The report provided a summary of the status of the 
Plan and was one of the quarterly updates that was due to be considered by the 
Committee. The Plan was substantially complete and was on track to meet the service 
objectives set in March 2015.  
 
There were two main elements to the report presented. The first was the Service 
Improvement Plan itself which was a live document that would be regularly updated. 
The second was a six month progress report, which showed the progress made, to 8 
February 2016, against each of the 7 work streams / 52 actions contained in the Plan. 
 
Members felt that the format of information provided was much improved and 
commended the progress made in improving Children's Social Care.  The figures 
included in the Quarterly Casefile Audit Outcomes graphs in Appendix 3 included 
aggregated data.  Although it was acknowledged that progress had been made, to 
provide Members with a clearer picture and enable the Committee to adequately 
monitor the extent of this progress, Members requested that data be provided on a 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



  

month by month basis rather than quarterly.  In addition, officers would provide 
Members with a more comprehensive glossary of acronyms.   
 
The Plan was now supported by a dedicated project manager, who was responsible for 
monitoring the Plan and progress made against each of the actions within it. Steady 
progress was being made against the actions included in the Plan, with 40 having been 
completed and 12 in progress (an increase from 48% of the actions completed to 77% 
since the previous quarter). The actions were being monitored on a monthly basis. In 
addition, a copy of the Service dashboard (at at 1 February 2016) and a glossary of 
terms used had been appended to the report.   
 
Although the original intention had been to include the Early Intervention Service in the 
current Plan, it would now be included in the 2016/2017 Service Plan and would 
incorporate recommendations from the major review. This would ensure that it covered 
the whole service. 
 
Following the Committee meeting in July 2015, Members had requested greater 
transparency and a clearer audit trail surrounding changes made to the Plan. This 
request had been accommodated in the Action Plans presented to the Committee. The 
information provided had been made clearer and a 'traffic light' system adopted in order 
to show the progress made. 
 
Significant progress had been made in the recruitment of permanent Team Managers 
and Service Managers and it was noted that the Senior Management Team would 
comprise permanent members of staff only from 22 February 2016. The nationwide 
recruitment process to appoint social workers had featured some of the Council's 
existing social workers in the advertising campaign and had resulted in approximately 
65% of staff in the service area (excluding Skylakes) now being permanent. This had 
helped to stabilise the service and facilitate improvements.   
 
It had been anticipated that the recruitment drive would establish and implement four 
in-house Duty Teams in line with the new service model for the Referral and 
Assessment Service. Two teams had already taken over the work from Skylakes, with 
the remaining two teams expected to be operational by the end of March 2016. 
However, it was noted that Skylakes' work would not finish until April 2016 and that 
there were a number of front line manager posts that had not yet been advertised. 
Although these posts were currently being filled by agency workers (some of whom had 
been in post for a long time), once the Skylakes contract had finished and the work was 
back in house, effort would be made to recruit permanent staff to fill these posts.   
 
At the Committee's last meeting, Members had been advised that officers anticipated 
being in a position for the service to be considered 'good' by Ofsted by March 2016. As 
it currently stood, officers advised that it was likely that the service would still be rated 
as 'requires improvement' overall, but that there would be areas of 'good' within this 
assessment.  However, officers were confident that the appointment of permanent 
staff, the stability of the service, the increase in special guardianship orders, a 
reduction in care case timescales and work undertaken on areas such as permanency 
outcomes would enable an Ofsted rating of 'good' by late summer.  It was suggested 
that, although improvements had been made, further work was still needed in relation 
to areas such as children in need, leaving care and pathway plans.  Officers had been 
mindful of Ofsted requirements during improvement planning and implementation.   
 
The current Plan had aimed to ensure that the service was safe and that the structure 
was sound.  With this groundwork in place, the 2016/2017 Service Plan would address 

Page 2



  

issues around the quality of the service provided.  Officers were aware that it was 
important that the Council was not complacent with regard to the progress made as 
there would always be various stresses and expectations on the service area.   
 
60 cases had been audited in December 2015 and 89 in January 2016.  Officers 
advised that 90-100 audits were usually undertaken each month, but that the 
Christmas period had impacted on this number. It was anticipated that 60-70% of 
cases would be rated as 'good or outstanding' by March 2016, which would fall short of 
the 80% target.   
 
The implementation of a formal review process to drive the quality of planning had not 
yet been fully embedded.  An induction process had been introduced which included 
monthly training sessions plus extra sessions for new social workers (senior staff were 
also required to undertake this training). 
 
Staff morale of front line social workers had increased significantly as a result of 
improvements, such as the appointment of new team managers.  Members recognised 
the progress that had been made by the service over the last 18 months, but also that 
there were further improvements to be made. They congratulated those officers that 
had been involved in the transformation work to date and suggested that feedback be 
sought from service users to identify further areas for improvement.  
 
It was noted that a review had just been completed in relation to Voice of Children and 
that this would be reported to the Committee at a future meeting.   
 
With regard to future action in relation to 4.9 Improving outcomes for Leave in Care, 
there had been several recent iterations of recruitment for carers.  Once the 
assessments had been completed and they had been signed off by the Fostering and 
Adoption Panel, these applicants would become active. The process, which had 
targeted those willing to foster teenagers, had resulted in 20 new carers so far and had 
meant a swing towards having more in house foster carers than independent foster 
carers. It was noted that there now appeared to be greater stability in the Fostering and 
Adoption Panel and that the morale of social workers seemed to be higher.   
 
Each team comprised a manager, an Advanced Practitioner, four Social Workers and 
one Newly Qualified Social Worker. As interim/agency posts were moved out, 
recruitment was being undertaken and they were replaced by permanent members of 
staff.  During the transformation process, communication with staff had been key to 
ensuring that they were aware / supportive of the action being taken. To support this 
ongoing open dialogue, the Corporate Director of Adult and Young People's Services 
held monthly "Tea with Tony" sessions where staff could speak with him openly.   
 
Work stream 7: Effective Quality Assurance included the following activity: Review and 
implementation of new ways of working within the Local Safeguarding Children's Board 
(LSCB) ensuring consistent and robust multi agency responsibility and ownership. It 
was noted that the Committee had not yet been updated on the progress that had been 
made and requested that this information be presented at a future meeting.   
 
New ways of working had been introduced, which included an effective triage service 
which had had a significant and positive impact on front line services, a reduction in the 
number of managers (who were now more accountable) and bringing the Referral and 
Assessment Service back in-house.  Furthermore, the average caseload had reduced 
from approximately 33 for a Newly Qualified Social Worker and 23 for a Social Worker, 
to an average of 18. This workload was monitored on a weekly basis and supervision 

Page 3



  

trackers were being monitored on a monthly basis.   
 
It was noted that Vince Clark would soon be leaving. The Chairman was saddened by 
his departure and, on behalf of the Committee, thanked him for the work that he and 
his team had undertaken to put the service in a much better position. She thanked Mr 
Clark for his honest approach and wished him well in his new position.   
 
RESOLVED: That: 
 

1. Future Children and Young People's Social Care Service Improvement 
Plan update reports include month on month data to ensure a clearer 
picture. 

2. Members be provided with a more comprehensive glossary of 
terms/acronyms. 

3. The results of the Voice of Children review be reported to the Committee at 
a future meeting. 

4. The Committee receive an update on the review and implementation of 
new ways of working within the Local Safeguarding Children's Board 
(LSCB) at a future meeting.  

5. The report be noted. 
 

65. WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

 It was noted that this meeting had not incorporated a witness session as it was during 
the school holidays and that the Committee would need to be mindful of the holidays 
when undertaking reviews in the future.   
 
Confirmation was sought regarding which head teachers would be attending the 
Committee's next meeting in to provide evidence for the minor review.   
 
The Chairman advised that there was an expectation that a wide range of individuals 
be included in each of the Committee's reviews (rather than seeing the same faces).  
This would help the Committee to gather a broader range of information  
 
RESOLVED: That:  
 

1. Members be advised which head teachers would be attending the 
Committee's next meeting on 16 March 2016;  

2. An LSCB update be incorporated into the Work Programme.  
3. The Work Programme be noted. 

 

66. FORWARD PLAN  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Members queried whether any changes had been made to the Standards and Quality 
in Education 2014/2015 report after it had been considered by the Committee, before it 
was included on the Cabinet agenda for the meeting on 18 February 2016. The 
Democratic Services Manager would contact Dan Kennedy to establish whether there 
had been any changes.   
 
At its meeting on 13 January 2016, the Committee resolved that Early Years and 
Foundation Stage data be circulated to the Committee, broken down by educational 
planning area. The Democratic Services Manager would contact Mr Kennedy to 
establish whether this information had been circulated.   
 

Page 4



  

RESOLVED: That: 
 

1. The Democratic Services Manager contact Mr Dan Kennedy to establish 
whether there were any changes to the Standards and Quality in Education 
2014/2015 report considered by Cabinet on 18 February 2016. 

2. The Democratic Services Manager contact Mr Kennedy to establish 
whether the Early Years and Foundation Stage data had been circulated to 
the Committee, broken down by educational planning area. 

3. The Forward Plan be noted. 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.00 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Jon Pitt on 01895 277655. Circulation of these minutes is to 
Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 

 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

 

SINGLE MEETING REVIEW - SUPPORTING EDUCATIONAL 

ASPIRATION FOR     DISADVANTAGED CHILDREN 
 

Contact Officer: Jon Pitt  
Telephone: 01895 277655 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
To enable the Committee to gather evidence as part of its Single Meeting Review 
'Supporting Educational Aspiration for Disadvantaged Children.'  
 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
1. Question the witnesses. 
2. Highlight issues for further investigation. 
 
INFORMATION 
 
For this witness session, Members will hear evidence from: 
 

Name Position 

Elizabeth Horrigan Headteacher, Harlington School 

Laurie Cornwell 
Executive Headteacher, The Skills Hub / 
Young People's Academy 

Deborah Bell 
Service Manager, LBH Early Intervention and Prevention, Key 
Working Service 

 
In addition to the above witnesses, officers from Performance and Intelligence will attend 
the meeting to provide an overview of the key data in relation to the review. 
 
PAPERS WITH THE REPORT 
 

§ Written Submission: Elizabeth Horrigan 
§ Written Submission: Laurie Cornwell 
§ Written Submission: Deborah Bell 
§ Overview of Key Data 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 

 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 

SUPPORTING EDUCATIONAL ASPIRATION FOR DISADVANTAGED 

CHILDREN 

 
WITNESS SUBMISSION 

 
Name: Liz Horrigan 
Role: Headteacher 
Organisation: Harlington School 
 
SUMMARY OF THE ROLE OF YOUR SERVICE OR ORGANISATION 
 
Harlington School is a large Foundation secondary school in the southern most part of the 
Borough. Last year, Harlington had the highest % of Ever6 FSM in the Hillingdon 
secondary school DfE Performance Tables (Jan 2016). The tables show the following 
profile for Harlington, compared to other Hillingdon secondary schools (please also see 
Appendix 1). 
 

Indicator Hillingdon ranking  Indicator Hillingdon 
ranking 

APS on entry 3rd Lowest  Low Ability Pupils 4th Highest 

EAL % 2nd Highest  Medium Ability Pupils 3rd Highest 

Pupil Mobility 2nd Highest  High Ability Pupils 3rd Lowest 

 
The school serves an area of high deprivation. Despite this a high percentage of students 
go on to study at the university of their choice, including the Russell Group universities. 
 
The school received approximately £400K in Pupil Premium Funding last year. 
 
In January 2015 the school was inspected by Ofsted, and moved from Requires. 
Improvement to Good. 
 
OUTCOMES ACHIEVED 
 
In 2014, Harlington School was in the top 10% of schools nationally for student progress 
(SSAT). The DfE Performance Tables (Jan 2016) show the following outcomes compared 
to other Hillingdon secondary schools: 
 

Indicator Comments  Indicator Hillingdon ranking 

5ACEM Increase of 7%  Value Added 2014 5th Highest 

5ACEM 
Disadvantaged 

Above the NA  Value Added 2015 7th Highest 

5ACEM other Above the NA  Value Added Best 8 
Disadvantaged 

6th Highest 

Family of 
Schools 

18th / 55  Value Added Best 8 
Other 

6th Highest 

 
 

Page 9



 
Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 

 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 

COMMENTS ON PROVISION OF SERVICES E.G ANYTHING THAT YOU THINK 
COULD BE IMPROVED OR DONE DIFFERENTLY ETC. 
 
Harlington has very large numbers of disadvantaged students and significant Pupil 
Premium funding. We recognise that not all of the strategies that we employ can be 
transferred to a single model that could be adapted to all schools. We are proud of the fact 
that our performance measures for disadvantaged pupils are above national measures 
and are highly placed in Hillingdon data, but we frequently review our strategies – there is 
no ‘silver bullet’. Please find outlined a summary of how we approach improving outcomes 
for disadvantaged pupils. 
 
Vision & Ethos 
 

• Recruitment of high calibre staff and CPD and the quality of teaching is the key driver. 
We prioritise developing everyday classroom practice, not just intervention packages. 
 

• All students are given aspirational targets – we have 4 Levels of Progress as the 
default position. 
 

• University aspirations are nurtured from early on – and this is a case where 
disadvantaged pupils with no family history of university education are targeted for 
raising aspiration programmes. We invest in high quality Careers and Independent 
Advice & Guidance (CIAG). 
 

• Students who are on FSM should have high quality food, access to uniform help and 
financial support to access trips and experiences. 
 

• We focus on impact, not description – we ask ourselves ‘So What?’ when undertaking 
development planning. 

 
Mantra – ‘If it’s good enough for our pupils, it’s good enough for Ofsted’ (however, 
when you are RI, Ofsted criteria are good drivers to sharpen practice) Accountability 
 
• We use nationally recognised good practice to audit the impact of our practice – e.g. 

Pupil Premium Toolkit, Challenge the Gap, NFER etc. 
 

• Governor agendas are planned around quality of teaching, pupil outcomes, behaviour 
and attendance, safeguarding and Pupil Premium / Closing the Gap data on a termly 
basis. 
 

• Pupil Premium and Yr. 7 Catch Up funding is also a termly agenda item at Finance & 
Premises. 

 
Data drives intervention 
 
•   Progress analysis starts from Year 7, not just before Year 11 exams. 
•   Some students are a cause for concern in multiple data sets – please see appendix 2. 
•   Attainment drives progress – but progress is key when measuring performance. 

 

Page 10



 
Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 

 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 

Barriers that may benefit a Borough wide consideration (bearing in mind that these 
may be issues that are unique to Harlington School) 
 
• Poor attendance is often a key factor in disadvantaged pupil outcomes. 

 
• Student mobility is a key factor – Mid Year Admissions often require intensive support 

outside of the mainstream environment. Harlington has part – funds three provisions 
from Pupil Premium – The Pupil Study Centre, Satellite School and Ascension School 
– but if funding reduces, these provisions may be at risk. This may place pressure on 
alternative provision in the authority, particularly if students are at risk of exclusion, if 
schools reduce their supportive provisions. 

 
• Low Ability is a key factor – prioritise intervention and support in primary sector so that 

pupils are ‘secondary ready’. 
 

• Ever6 is high – but eligibility for FSM is dropping due to changes in benefits. We have 
increasing numbers of ‘Working Poor’ families. Need to monitor in future cohorts. 

 

• We have found that moving from RI to Good has involved changing the model of 
leadership in the school. This may be different for a school that is Outstanding and that 
has had no external monitoring for a number of years. 

 

• National Funding Formula may present future barriers and concerns for London 
Schools. 

 

• The recruitment of high calibre staff is challenging for Hillingdon, given the proximity of 
Boroughs who pay inner London Allowance. 

 

• Look at how schools perform over time – there will always be a cohort with higher than 
anticipated challenges that affect a set of results, but over 3 years the school may be 
performing well. 

 

• A school’s published attainment figure for 5ACEM should be seen in the context of the 
ability profile of the students who attend; a Good or Outstanding Ofsted grading may 
mask underachievement for key groups, including the disadvantaged. 

 

• Schools have widely variable numbers of disadvantaged students - last year the 
smallest number in Year 11 was 14 pupils, and the largest was 121 pupils. We had 
102. If we had 14, we may consider different programmes of intervention to the ones 
outlined above. 

 
Liz Horrigan, Headteacher, Harlington School 
 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



!
"
"
#
$
%
&'
()
(*
(+
&,
,&
$
-
%
.
$
(/
#
0.
$
%
1
23
(/
04
.
.
,(
5
.
6
"
1
21
7.
28
(*
(9
:;
(<
#
2:
.
26

1
$
0#
(=
1
>
,#
8(
?1
$
(@
A
)
B
((

(

!"
#$
%&

'"
('
)
*+
,&
$-
*.
/&
0$1
*+
$2
34
5$
6$7

8/8
+9
:(

+$
;,
<(

(/
$,(

)
=*
'*
>(
'0
$"(

'$?
@%

A
?

;,
<(

(/
A
";
-#
!$
'*
>8+

9

?(
+>
&B
>C
*/
$6$

D%
;$
(+

$

&+
>'
E

?(
+>
&B
>C
*/
$

6$F
#D

G

?(
+>
&B
>C
*/
$

H;
I
$#
5

?(
+>
&B
>C
*/
$

F
$G(

J
$

D>
>*
8+
&'
0

?(
+>
&B
>C
*/
$

F
$I

8:
:/
&$

D>
>*
8+
&'
0

?(
+>
&B
>C
*/
$

F
$7
89
<$

D>
>*
8+
&'
0

?(
+>
&B
>C
*/
$

F
$)
(.

8/8
>E
$6$
$

@&
*'
$4
3$
('
$

@&
*'
$4
4

K
A
L$
@&

*'
$

44

;,
<(

(/
$

=(
08
>8(

+$

J
8><

8+
$

08
)
8/*
'$

0,
<(

(/
0$

9'
(C

=M
NN

ND
?#
I
$

23
4N

ND
?#
I
$

!8
0*
:$

23
4N

ND
?#
I
$

A
><
&'
$

23
4N

OD
$6$

(P
&'
*/
/$

23
4Q

OD
$6$

(P
&'
*/
/$

23
4N

OD
$6$
R&

0>
$

S$ !8
0*
:P
*+

>*
9&
:$

=C
=8
/0

OD
$6$
R&

0>
$

S$
6$(

><
&'
$

=C
=8
/0

K
D-

TA
K
DG
$

DO
#L
DU

#
2V
WQ

4Q
W2
3F

2V
WX
3F

4N
WY
3F

N4
WV
3F

X2
WX
3F

XW
33
F

K
D

MN
N$
Z/*

0>
$

E&
*'
[

NV
W4
3F

X5
WV
3F

5Q
WV
3F

K
D

K
D

YV
5W
X

43
3S
WS

!"
"#

$%
&'(

)*
+,
-.
/0
+,
1,0
23

.4
56

2/
5/
/7

+.
5/
/7

.0
7

84
7

.2
7

87
0/
8
2.
98
8-
06
3

2/
2:
7

+:
7

0/
/0

6;
05
.

64
65
:

6;
:5
2

<=
>?
@'
))

.,
-.
/0
0,
1,0
.3

.4
5.

40
5/
/7

8+
5/
/7

.+
7

88
7

.0
7

07
..
6
+6
98
8,
-+
43

22
+0
7

86
7

66
+5
+

66
65
+

6;
.5
:

0/
0;
50

<'
%@
#A

,B
=C

%(
D

0,
-.
//
4,
1,:
3

.6
5+

47
00
5/
/7

27
24
7

8/
7

/7
0;
2
,+
69
88
-.
/3

:0
.8
7

:4
7

0/
.4
50

0/
/:
5;

64
05
4

0/
0+
58

<'
%@
#A

%@
=)
$

.,
-.
/0
0,
1,0
.3

.:
5;

.2
5/
/7

.8
5/
/7

00
7

8;
7

+0
7

07
0;
8
0:
98
8,
-.
03

4+
+2
7

:+
7

0/
0;
5;

0/
0;
50

0/
/2
5.

0/
..
56

EF
>F
,G
=?
=H

.,
-.
/0
+,
1,0
23

.;
54

66
5/
/7

08
5/
/7

;7
88
7

+:
7

/7
0.
0
+;
98
8,
-0
.3

4.
++
7

4:
7

0/
26
54

0/
0;
5+

0/
00
52

0/
06
58

I=
>)'
?J
$#
?,

.,
,-.
/0
2,
1,0
83

.8
5;

;/
5/
/7

4/
5/
/7

.2
7

8;
7

0;
7

;7
04
6
0;
,98

8,
-0
:3

8/
20
7

42
7

0/
+2
58

0/
00

0/
/0
5.

0/
.;
5:

I=
D*
#?

0,
-.
//
4,
1,:
3

.6
5.

.+
5/
/7

0;
5/
/7

;7
22
7

26
7

+7
+/
0
+;
98
8,
-.
:3

:/
2+
7

::
7

66
+5
6

0/
/+
5+

64
85
8

0/
00
5:

I(
K
(?

%
.,
-.
/0
0,
1,0
.3

.8
52

2;
5/
/7

22
7

.6
7

42
7

:7
.7

2;
.9
88
,-;
3

8;
2;
7

4:
7

0/
+/
50

0/
26
5.

0/
80
5;

0/
2:
5+

G
#>
$@
K
##

*
.,
-.
/0
+,
1,0
23

.:
5.

28
5/
/7

+0
5/
/7

0.
7

4:
7

.0
7

67
88

.,
98
8,
-.
3

:8
:0
7

:4
7

0/
+;
5+

0/
.4
5:

0/
0;
56

0/
+0
5:

L=
>H
%'
*(

.,
-.
/0
2,
1,0
83

.2
47

8.
7

+6
7

8.
7

67
/

++
2:
98
8

4
/7

0+
7

G
M

62
+5
+

6.
65
;

68
:5
:

N
F(

(?
%C

(=
*

0,
-.
//
:,
1,;
3

.:
54

.4
7

.4
5/
/7

0:
7

22
7

+6
7

.7
.+
4
00
98
8,
-0
8,
3

46
2;
7

:4
7

0/
+:
54

0/
.4
5.

0/
/.
5.

0/
+8
50

B#
%(
*=
)(

.,
-.
/0
0,
1,0
.3

.:
52

:0
5/
/7

2+
5/
/7

./
7

2:
7

++
7

/7
;/

0,
-0
O,
3

;+
:4
7

;:
7

0/
8+
5;

0/
+.
54

0/
0;
50

0/
2+
5:

BF
'%
)'A

,I
'J
@

0,
-.
/0
/,
1,0
03

.;
5.

06
5/
/7

02
5/
/7

00
7

24
7

2+
7

+7
02
;
+6
98
8,
-0
83

40
8/
7

4+
7

0/
0/
58

66
45
.

6;
45
;

66
:5
:

P$
#Q
H)
(D
,!
Q=
*(

C
D

2,
-.
/0
2,
1,0
83

.4
5.

..
5/
/7

2:
7

.8
7

84
7

06
7

.7
04
;
20
98
8,
-2
43

+;
.4
7

2:
7

6:
/5
.

6:
45
;

68
25
0

66
+5
4

PK
=H
()
(D
%

0,
-.
/0
+,
1,0
23

.;
+;
5/
/7

.4
7

0/
7

82
7

+8
7

+7
0:
4
..
98
8,
-0
3

48
84
7

:/
7

0/
+:
5.

0/
00
58

0/
//
5+

0/
0;
50

R@
(,
S#

F=
D,
T
=>
$D
>%

.,
-.
/0
+,
1,0
23

.:
56

+4
7

06
5/
/7

0+
7

8;
7

+/
7

.7
..
0
28
98
8,
-.
/3

82
26
7

84
7

0/
00
58

0/
/0
5;

6;
/5
;

0/
/:
5+

R@
(,
I=

>(
&'(

)*
,!
Q=
*(

C
D

+,
-.
/0
+,
1,0
23

.:
5;

;5
//
7

+8
5/
/7

0+
7

84
7

+0
7

07
02
/
26
98
8,
-.
.3

80
88
7

2;
7

6:
05
8

6:
;5
;

6;
25
:

6:
85
2

UV
">
'*
J(
,I
'J
@

+,
-.
/0
+,
1,0
23

.4
5+

+;
5/
/7

+8
5/
/7

.2
7

84
7

./
7

+7
./
+
+6
98
8,
-0
63

+6
.2
7

2;
7

6:
65
6

6;
.5
.

64
/5
8

66
85
+

WD
?(

>%
.,
-.
/0
+,
1,0
23

.6
50

0/
5/
/7

25
//
7

67
24
7

28
7

/7
0;
/
49
88
,-+
03

;.
2+
7

;4
7

0/
0+
52

0/
+8
56

0/
.2
54

0/
+4
5;

Page 13



!

!
"
"
#
$
%
&'
(@
(5
1
8#
(/
7C
%
3
(:
.
2(
21
&8
&$
-
(1
77
1
&$
6
#
$
7(
.
:(
%
&8
1
%
D
1
$
71
-
#
%
(8
7C
%
#
$
78
(*
(/
.
6
#
("
C
"
&,
8(
1
2#
(2
#
"
2#
8#
$
7#
%
(&
$
(6

C
,7
&"
,#
(%
1
71
(8
#
78
E(
(

"
##
$
%
&
'
%
($
!)
*!
'
!+

'
,-
.!
/-
(0
*!
/-
.!
1
'
.2
)%
3
#-
%
4!
'
*!
5
$
!'
.$
!)
%
!#
6
$
!7
-
##
-
+
!8
0
)%
#)
2$
!%
'
#)
-
%
'
22
9
:!
;
6
$
.$
!'
.$
!<
=
=
!*
#0
&
$
%
#*
!5
6
-
!8
0
'
2)
/9
!/
-
.!
>
?
@
A
B
!'
#!
1
'
.2
)%
3
#-
%
!5
6
-
!6
'
C
$
!'
%
!

'
##
$
%
&
'
%
($
!.
'
#$
!-
/!
2$
**
!#
6
'
%
!D
=
E
:!
(

F
:(
74
&8
()
A
A
G!

<
F!

G
D
!'
.$
!/
.-
+
!'
!H

6
)#
$
!>
%
3
2)
*6
!

IH
>
J
K
!F
!7
'
(L
3
.-
0
%
&
!

;
6
)*
!)
*!
#6
$
!-
%
$
!3
.-
0
M
!-
/!
*#
0
&
$
%
#*
!5
6
-
!5
$
!6
'
C
$
!%
-
#!
9
$
#!
3
-
#!
#-
!#
6
$
!%
'
#)
-
%
'
2!
'
C
$
.'
3
$
!/
-
.!
M
$
./
-
.+

'
%
($
!

N
F!

G
D
!6
'
C
$
!A
>
J
O
!%
$
$
&
*!

A
>
J
O
!*
#0
&
$
%
#*
!'
.$
!C
'
20
$
!M
-
*)
#)
C
$
!)
%
!-
0
#(
-
+
$
*!
/-
.!
#6
$
!M
'
*#
!#
5
-
!9
$
'
.*
:!
;
6
$
!*
(6
-
-
2!
.$
($
)C
$
*!
'
&
&
)#
)-
%
'
2!
/0
%
&
)%
3
!/
-
.!
1
)3
6
!

J
$
$
&
*!
*#
0
&
$
%
#*
4!
5
6
)(
6
!(
-
%
#.
)7
0
#$
*4
!7
0
#!
&
-
$
*!
%
-
#!
/0
22
9
!/
0
%
&
!M
.-
C
)*
)-
%
:!
!

G
F!

<
!)
*!
'
!P
-
-
L
$
&
!"
/#
$
.!
Q
6
)2
&
!

;
6
$
*$
!(
6
)2
&
.$
%
4!
).
.$
*M
$
(#
)C
$
!-
/!
5
6
-
2$
!*
(6
-
-
2!
*#
.'
#$
3
)$
*4
!*
6
-
0
2&
!6
'
C
$
!)
%
&
)C
)&
0
'
2!
/0
%
&
$
&
!R
R
!M
.-
3
.'
+
+
$
*!
'
*!
M
'
.#
!-
/!
#6
$
).
!R
>
R
:!

@
0
%
&
)%
3
!)
*!
M
.-
C
)&
$
&
!/
-
.!
#6
)*
!M
0
.M
-
*$
:!
!

S
F!

<
T
!'
.$
!)
%
!*
-
+
$
!L
)%
&
!-
/!

'
2#
$
.%
'
#)
C
$
!M
.-
C
)*
)-
%
!

;
6
)*
!)
%
(2
0
&
$
*!
-
0
.!
)%
!U
6
-
0
*$
!M
.-
C
)*
)-
%
*4
!'
*!
5
$
22
!'
*!
M
.-
C
)*
)-
%
!M
'
)&
!/
-
.!
-
//
!U
!*
)#
$
:!
;
6
$
*$
!M
.-
C
)*
)-
%
*!
)%
(
20
&
$
!*
0
M
M
-
.#
!/
-
.!

7
$
6
'
C
)-
0
.!
)*
*0
$
*!
'
%
&
!'
2#
$
.%
'
#)
C
$
*!
#-
!$
V
(2
0
*)
-
%
4!
M
.-
C
)*
)-
%
!/
-
.!
*#
0
&
$
%
#*
!5
6
-
!+

'
9
!7
$
!0
%
&
$
.3
-
)%
3
!*
#'
#0
#-
.9
!>
1
Q
R
!'
*$
**
+
$
%
#!

'
%
&
!W
J
0
.#
0
.$
X!
M
.-
C
)*
)-
%
:!
"
22
!-
/!
#6
$
*$
!M
.-
C
)*
)-
%
*!
.$
8
0
).
$
!%
-
#!
)%
*)
3
%
)/
)(
'
%
#!
/0
%
&
)%
3
!/
.-
+
!#
6
$
!+

'
)%
!*
(6
-
-
2!
7
0
&
3
$
#:
!!

Y
F!

S
=
!'
.$
!P
-
5
!"
7
)2
)#
9
!A
#0
&
$
%
#*
!

;
6
$
*$
!*
#0
&
$
%
#*
!'
.$
!#
'
0
3
6
#4
!5
6
$
.$
C
$
.!
M
-
**
)7
2$
4!
)%
!*
+
'
22
!)
%
#$
%
*)
C
$
!3
.-
0
M
*!
)%
!'
!+

'
)%
*#
.$
'
+
!*
$
##
)%
3
4!
5
)#
6
!)
%
!(
2'
**
!*
0
M
M
-
.#
!)
/!

)&
$
%
#)
/)
$
&
!'
*!
A
>
J
O
:!
;
6
$
!*
(6
-
-
2!
&
-
$
*!
M
.-
C
)&
$
!W
('
#(
6
!0
M
X!
(2
'
**
$
*!
)%
!Z
$
'
.!
[
4!
C
)'
!#
'
.3
$
#$
&
!/
0
%
&
)%
3
:!
!

?
F!

N
S
!'
.$
!B

)&
!Z
$
'
.!
"
&
+
)*
*)
-
%
*!

;
6
)*
!)
*!
'
!*
)3
%
)/
)(
'
%
#!
&
.'
)%
!-
%
!.
$
*-
0
.(
$
*4
!'
*!
'
%
9
!*
#0
&
$
%
#!
5
6
-
!(
-
+
$
*!
-
%
!.
-
22
!'
/#
$
.!
R
P"

A
Q
!)
*!
%
-
#!
/0
%
&
$
&
!/
-
.!
0
M
!#
-
![
!+

-
%
#6
*4
!'
*!

/0
%
&
)%
3
!)
*!
2'
3
3
$
&
:!
;
6
$
*$
!*
#0
&
$
%
#*
!-
/#
$
%
!6
'
C
$
!>
"
P!
%
$
$
&
*4
!-
.!
'
&
&
)#
)-
%
'
2!
)*
*0
$
*!
#6
'
#!
.$
8
0
).
$
!*
0
M
M
-
.#
!'
%
&
!)
%
#$
.C
$
%
#)
-
%
4!
/.
-
+
!

$
V
)*
#)
%
3
!.
$
*-
0
.(
$
*:
!;
6
$
!P
"
!'
.$
!5
-
.L
)%
3
!6
'
.&
!#
-
!&
$
C
$
2-
M
!'
!/
0
%
&
)%
3
!+

-
&
$
2!
#6
'
#!
+
)#
)3
'
#$
*!
#6
$
!)
+
M
'
(#
!-
/!
B
)&
!Z
$
'
.!
"
&
+
)*
*)
-
%
*:
!!

(
=

<
=

N
=

G
=

S
=

Y
=

<NGSY?

>
?
@
A
B
!4
!"
##
$
%
&
'
%
($
!\
!]
#6
$
.!
@'
(#
-
.*

Page 14



Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
 

SUPPORTING EDUCATIONAL ASPIRATION FOR DISADVANTAGED 

CHILDREN 

 

WITNESS SUBMISSION 

 
Name: Laurie Cornwell      
Role:  Executive Headteacher   
Organisation: The Skills Hub and Young People’s Academy 
 
 
SUMMARY OF THE ROLE OF YOUR SERVICE OR ORGANISATION 
 
The Skills Hub is an alternative provision provider that caters for students that cannot 
attend mainstream school for a variety of reasons; predominantly this may be due to 
permanent exclusion, risk of permanent exclusion or medical barriers.  
 
The Young People’s Academy is a special school for secondary aged students who have 
Social, Emotional and Mental Health difficulties. 
 
Both settings are holistic in their approach and wish to ensure that students leave with a 
set of results that demonstrate the best of their abilities, are able to sustain relationships, 
maintain households and hold down a job.  
 
Both settings have unusually high numbers of FSM and LAC students. 
 
OUTCOMES ACHIEVED 
 
In both settings, neet figures are extremely low or virtually none existent. Students are 
provided with a wide range of access to internal and external services that support them 
as well as their families. 
 
COMMENTS ON PROVISION OF SERVICES E.G ANYTHING THAT YOU THINK 
COULD BE IMPROVED OR DONE DIFFERENTLY ETC.  
 
Due to National bench marking statistics, the achievements of these students are often 
overlooked as the emphasis is on GCSE attainment figures and not necessarily on the 
attainment and progress figures that are pertinent to them and their achievements.  
 
As both the schools are small, there are times where they do not meet the same criteria 
that mainstream school do for additional support. Of course, this can also be beneficial for 
other funding streams that focus specifically on smaller schools and these types of 
settings. 
 
Concerns around meeting thresholds for social services and CAHMS support is on-going 
and has not been significantly addressed for a number of years. 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

SUPPORTING EDUCATIONAL ASPIRATION FOR DISADVANTAGED 

CHILDREN 

 

WITNESS SUBMISSION 

 
Name: Deborah Bell      
Role:  Service Manager    
Organisation: LBH Early Intervention and Prevention Services - Key Working 
Service  
 
SUMMARY OF EARLY PREVENTION AND INTERVENTION IN HILLINGDON / ROLE 
OF YOUR SERVICE OR ORGANISATION 
 
Early Intervention and Prevention Services work with families who need our support so 
that they may develop the skills, knowledge and resilience required to be self-reliant and 
prosper.  
 
We do this by securing the following: 
 

• Child and Family Development Services: Securing and providing a range of early 
learning, childcare and family development services delivered through early years 
centres and children's centres; 

 

• Targeted Programmes: meeting the needs of families by securing and providing 
targeted programmes of developmental activity that enable children, young people 
and families to develop the behaviours, skills and capabilities to avoid or overcome 
problems and risks; 

 

• Youth Offending Services: meeting the needs of young people who have come to 
the attention of criminal justice agencies by delivering intervention and tracking 
services with a view to reducing the likelihood of further offending behaviour; and 

 

• Key-working Services: Meeting the needs of families by providing integrated 1-1 
support and challenge to enable them to overcome problems including those 
identified within the terms of the Troubled Families programme, those concerned 
with school absence and non participation in education employment and training. 

 
How does your team prioritise outcomes for disadvantaged pupils?   
 
Schools are trained, briefed and encouraged to assess pupils who are at risk of poor 
outcomes via use of the Early Help Assessment (EHA) tool that Elected Members have 
previously considered in associated reviews. The offer of training has been disseminated 
via the Hillingdon Association of Secondary Head-teachers (HASH), Primary Forum and 
Headteachers' Briefing. From April 2014, 126 members of the wider Children's Workforce 
(i.e. not Council employees) have received training in the use and purpose of EHA and 
TAF.   
 
If, as a result of EHA, a Team Around the Family (TAF) is deemed appropriate, schools 
lead on these processes for their own pupils. Should a school require additional support 
with these processes, the Key Working Service is in place to ensure that support is 

Page 17



Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

forthcoming to enable resident needs to be appropriately assessed and then a consented 
plan devised to deliver required outcomes. The Key Working Service, which sits within 
Early Intervention and Prevention Services (EIPS), works to achieve outcomes where risk, 
challenges, vulnerabilities and disadvantage require intervention to ultimately ensure that 
EIPS strategic priorities for residents are delivered.   
 
What kind of systems do you have in place to track the efficacy of interventions 
funded by the Pupil Premium? 
 
While Early Intervention and Prevention Services prioritise children experiencing 
difficulties, this applies to all children and families resident in Hillingdon and is not limited 
to children that attract Pupil Premium.   
 
What kind of strategies do you use to raise the aspiration of disadvantaged young 
people and why have you chosen those strategies?  
 
The service seeks to attend to wider family issues that may be impacting on the 
aspirations and achievement of disadvantaged young people. Local practice, based on 
research from sources such as National Foundation for Education Research (NFER), 
Munro recommendations, Early Intervention Foundation, Department for Communities and 
Local Government (DCLG) and the Department for Education has led the Key Working 
Service to focus on the following approaches in order to support families to overcome 
problems that may be impacting on the aspirations and achievement of disadvantaged 
young people within the family unit: 
 

• Early Help Assessments; 

• Team Around the Family; 

• A 1 worker, 1 plan, 1 family model; 

• Review and model of parenting domestic routines; 

• Signpost to local services; 

• House rules; 

• Family relationship building; 

• Mediation between parents; 

• Advocacy; 

• Benefits and housing; 

• Healthy eating/cooking; 

• Safe relationships (including DV, CSE, sexual health); 

• How to play, read and interact; 

• Community based work to model behaviour management for parents with their 
children; 

• Clinical psychology formulation and consultation; 

• Clear objectives embedded by regular challenge and encouragement consistently 
over an agreed period of time; 

• Brokerage and mediation between schools and families; 

• School attendance panels and legal intervention when necessary; and 

• Enabling access to targeted programmes to attend to adolescent support and 
development needs including those that may be impacting on the aspirations and 
progression of vulnerable young people. 
 

Evidence of impact of services includes: 

Page 18



Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

 
For 2014-15, 2,947 pupils were referred to the Participation Key-work Team for poor 
school attendance. Of that number, 2,462 were successfully closed as a consequence of 
enabling the young people in question to improve their attendance to the required 
standard. This represents 83.5% positive outcomes for families, including those with 
disadvantaged children. 
 
For 2015/16 to date, 300 families received services from the Preventative Key Working 
Team. 132 are still being worked with and 117 out of 151 closed are for a 'stepped down' 
reason, representing 77.5% positive outcomes for residents. 
 
EHAs undertaken 
 
April 14 - March 15 - 120 
April 15 - Jan 16 - 149 
  
TAFs implemented (This figure is for first time TAF meetings that we are made aware of 
with a TAF co-ordinator being present) 
 
April 14 - March 15 - 102 
April 15 - Jan 16 - 147 
 
EHA and TAF Training Presentations undertaken (eg Safeguarding clusters, schools, 
team meetings) 
 
April 14 - March 15 - Not recorded 
April 15 - Jan 16 - 46 
 
1:1 Training undertaken 
 
April 14 - March 15 - 53 people 
April 15 - Jan 16 - 73 people 
 
What can the Council or its services do to support the attainment of children from 
disadvantaged backgrounds? 
  

• 35% of all open cases to Intensive and Preventative Key Workers and TAF co-
ordinators have a poor school attendance characteristic. 

   

• This characteristic is not a solo one and is wrapped into wider challenges, which 
Key Workers and TAF co-ordinators work collaboratively with residents on a 1:1 
basis through consented assessment; time bound action plan and review.  
 

• The Participation Key Working Team introduced a process in September 2014 
whereby schools report on a monthly basis their pupils who attend less than 90%, 
pupils removed from roll and pupils on part time programmes. These pupils form the 
focus of the Participation Key Workers consultations with schools and 100% of pupil 
characteristic need identified.  Within this cohort, pupils at risk of exclusion are also 
identified to ensure services are in place to prevent this outcome. 
 

Page 19



Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

• The current DfE consultation on Children Missing Education is proposing a very 
similar information exchange mechanism. Hillingdon will be well placed for this 
development due to its earlier local identification of need in order to identify and 
seek to protect pupils vulnerable to under achievement. 
 

• Over and above delivery of its legal duties, the Participation Key Working Team is 
available for commissioning by academies. 96% of secondary phase schools and 
academies and 100% of primary phase schools and academies in Hillingdon now 
have a Service Level Agreement with the Participation Key Work Team. 
  

What kind of systems do you have in place to track the efficacy of interventions 
funded by the Pupil Premium?  
 
Early Intervention and Prevention Services do not record Pupil Premium against service 
participation. 
 
What kind of strategies do you use to raise the aspiration of disadvantaged young 
people and why have you chosen those strategies? 
 
Key Workers in Early Intervention and Prevention Services and other practitioners in the 
wider service provide opportunities for poor school attendees and young people not in 
education, employment or training (NEET) to develop their knowledge, confidence, self-
esteem and life-skills, including expanding knowledge of further and higher education 
opportunities through 1:1 sessions and participation in targeted programme work. They 
also provide opportunities to explore desired career paths. 1:1 support with CV writing and 
effective applications, plus interview tips and practicalities may also be provided.   
 
The Targeted Programmes area of the service provides bespoke programmes of informal 
learning for young people, which are targeted at disadvantaged young people and are 
designed to equip participants with the personal and social skills and aspirations to 
prosper. 
 

Page 20



 
Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 

 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

SUPPORTING EDUCATIONAL ASPIRATION FOR DISADVANTAGED 

CHILDREN 

 
Disadvantaged Children – Gap Data 
 
In looking at the figures relating to closing the gap for disadvantaged pupils we have used 
data from RAISEonline. 
 

RAISEonline is an online tool commissioned jointly by the then DfE and Ofsted to provide 
data to schools to support their 'self-evaluation'. It aims to provide a common set of 
analyses for schools, local authorities, inspectors and School Improvement Partners.  The 
data is published by the DfE, initially unvalidated and will then be validated when all 
checks are complete.  The data used is the latest available form RAISEonline. 
 
As the Local Authority is not able to share the data relating to individual schools the 
analysis is based on borough level data. However the attached data set gives a three year 
(2013, 2014, 2015) trend analysis at borough level compared with national expectations.  It 
compares attainment at national level at Key Stage 1, 2 and 4 and across the main subject 
areas. 
 
The analysis shows: 
 
Key Stage 1(final data): 
 

• All schools across all subjects have either improved or maintained their level of 
attainment of disadvantaged pupils. 

• In all subjects the gap has narrowed with the exception of level 2 Mathematics and 
level 3 Writing where the gap has remained the same. 

• The gap has not widened in any school in any subject at any level. 
 
Key Stage 2 (validated data): 
 

• Overall the gap has narrowed across the borough.  Overall in the subject areas, 
Mathematics, Writing (TA) English Grammar, Punctuation and Spelling the gap has 
narrowed.   However the gap has widened in Reading. 

• Across level 4 the gap has narrowed across all subject areas. 

• Across level 5 the gap has widened.  Across Mathematics and English Grammar, 
Punctuation and Spelling the gap has narrowed.   However the gap in Reading and 
Writing (TA) has widened. 

 
Key Stage 4 (unvalidated data): 
 

• 5 A*-C including English and Mathematics the gap has narrowed. 

• English A*-C the gap has narrowed. 

• Mathematics A*-C the gap has narrowed. 

• 5A*-G the gap has narrowed. 

Page 21



 
Children, Young People and Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 

 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

• Overall the gap widened between 2013 and 2014.  Each area has demonstrated an 
improvement in 2015 but is not achieving the attainment shown in 2013. 

Page 22



2
0

1
5

 F
in

a
l 

d
a

ta
 

R
A

IS
E

o
n

li
n

e
 

P
a
g
e
 1

A
ll

 s
u

b
je

c
ts

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 

p
u

p
il

s
D

ir
e
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

tr
a
v
e
l

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

W
it

h
in

 s
c
h

o
o

l

g
a
p

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 

p
u

p
il

s

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

W
it

h
in

 s
c
h

o
o

l

g
a
p

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 

p
u

p
il

s

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

W
it

h
in

 s
c
h

o
o

l

g
a
p

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 

p
u

p
il

s

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

W
it
h
in

 s
c
h
o
o
l

g
a
p

1
7
.2

9
3
9

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

 L
A

 S
c
h

o
o

l

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

p
il

s

D
if

f
C

o
h

o
rt

S
c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

p
il

s

D
if

f

-1
.9

K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 C

lo
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 G

a
p

s
 T

re
n

d
 -

 D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 p

o
in

t 
s
c
o

re
s
 b

y
 d

is
a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

D
if

f
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

p
il

s

C
o

h
o

rt

8
8
3

1
4
.5

1
6
.3

-1
.8

9
3
9

1
4
.9

1
6
.4

-1
.5

1
0
0
9

1
5
.3

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
S

c
h

o
o

l

1
6
.6

-1
.3

2
7
8
2

1
6
.4

0
.1

2
8
2
0

1
6
.5

0
.1

3
0
9
7

1
5
.5

1
7
.0

1
6
.7

0
.1

R
e
a
d

in
g

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-1
.6

-1
.4

-1
.5

1
,0

0
9

2
7
8
2

1
7
.0

0
.2

2
8
2
0

1
7

1
5
.8

1
7
.1

-1
.3

8
8
3

1
5
.1

1
6
.8

-1
.7

-1
.4

0
.1

-1
.9

-1
.5

0
.0

3
,0

9
7

W
ri

ti
n

g

8
8
3

1
3
.4

1
5
.5

-2
.1

9
3
9

1
3
.9

1
5
.6

-1
.7

1
0
0
9

1
4
.4

1
5
.8

-1
.4

2
7
8
2

1
5
.5

0
.0

2
8
2
0

1
5
.7

0
.1

3
0
9
7

1
5
.9

0
.1

-2
.1

-1
.8

-1
.5

M
a
th

e
m

a
ti

c
s

8
8
3

1
5
.1

1
6
.5

-1
.4

9
3
9

1
5
.4

1
6
.7

-1
.3

1
0
0
9

1
5
.6

1
6
.9

-1
.3

2
7
8
2

1
6
.7

0
.2

2
8
2
0

1
6
.9

0
.2

3
0
9
7

-1
.6

1
6
.9

0
.1

-1
.5

-1
.4

Page 23



2
0

1
5

 F
in

a
l 

d
a

ta
 

R
A

IS
E

o
n

li
n

e
 

P
a
g
e
 2

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

 L
A

 S
c
h

o
o

l

K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 C

lo
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 G

a
p

s
 T

re
n

d
 -

 D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

tr
a
v
e
l

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 

p
u

p
il

s

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

W
it

h
in

 s
c
h

o
o

l

g
a
p

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 

p
u

p
il

s

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

W
it

h
in

 s
c
h

o
o

l

g
a
p

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 

p
u

p
il

s

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

W
it

h
in

 s
c
h

o
o

l

g
a
p

0
.0

2
8
2
0

3
0
9
7

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

u
p

il
s
 a

tt
a
in

in
g

 l
e
v
e
l 

2
 o

r 
a
b

o
v
e
 a

t 
K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

R
e
a
d

in
g

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  C

o
h

o
rt

S
c
h

o
o

l 
%

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

p
il

s
 %

D
if

f 

%
C

o
h

o
rt

S
c
h

o
o

l 
%

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

p
il

s
 %

D
if

f 
%

C
o

h
o

rt

S
c
h

o
o

l 

%

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

p
il

s
 %

D
if

f 

%

8
8
3

8
3

9
2

-9
9
3
9

8
5

9
2

-7

2
7
8
2

9
3

1
.0

9
2

9
3

1
0
0
9

8
8

9
3

-5 0

-5
.0

W
ri

ti
n

g

-1
0
.0

-7
.0

9
3
9

-1
0

1
0
0
9

8
3

7
9

8
9

8
8
3

7
3

8
9

-1
6

0

-8
.0

3
0
9
7

9
1

2
7
8
2

8
9

0
2
8
2
0

8
9

9
1

-8

-1
0
.0

0

M
a
th

e
m

a
ti

c
s

-1
6

8
8
3

8
6

9
4

-8
9
3
9

8
8

9
4

-6

2
7
8
2

9
4

0
2
8
2
0

9
4

0
3
0
9
7

9
5

1
0
0
9

8
9

9
5

-6 0

-8
-6

-6

Page 24



2
0

1
5

 F
in

a
l 

d
a

ta
 

R
A

IS
E

o
n

li
n

e
 

P
a
g
e
 3

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

 L
A

 S
c
h

o
o

l

K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

 -
 C

lo
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 G

a
p

s
 T

re
n

d
 -

 D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

tr
a
v
e
l

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 

p
u

p
il

s

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

W
it

h
in

 s
c
h

o
o

l

g
a
p

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 

p
u

p
il

s

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

W
it

h
in

 s
c
h

o
o

l

g
a
p

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 

p
u

p
il

s

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

W
it

h
in

 s
c
h

o
o

l

g
a
p

S
o

u
rc

e
 =

 R
a
is

e
o

n
li

n
e
 s

ta
ti

s
ti

c
s
, 

v
a
li

d
a
te

d
 d

a
ta

  
3
/2

0
1
6

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

T
ra

v
e
l 

K
e
y

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 C

lo
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 G

a
p

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

N
o

 m
o

v
e
m

e
n

t

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

G
a
p

 w
id

e
n

in
g

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

u
p

il
s
 a

tt
a
in

in
g

 l
e
v
e
l 

3
 o

r 
a
b

o
v
e
 a

t 
K

e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 1

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

R
e
a
d

in
g

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  C

o
h

o
rt

S
c
h

o
o

l 
%

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

p
il

s
 %

D
if

f 

%
C

o
h

o
rt

S
c
h

o
o

l 
%

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

p
il

s
 %

D
if

f 
%

C
o

h
o

rt

S
c
h

o
o

l 

%

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

p
il

s
 %

D
if

f 

%

8
8
3

1
8

3
4

-1
6

9
3
9

2
0

3
5

-1
5

2
7
8
2

3
5

1
2
8
2
0

3
7

2
3
0
9
7

3
8

1
0
0
9

2
3

3
7

-1
4 1

-1
7

-1
7

-1
5

W
ri

ti
n

g

2
1

-1
1

9
3
9

-1
1

1
0
0
9

1
0

8
1
9

8
8
3

5
1
8

-1
3

2
7
8
2

1
9

1
2
8
2
0

2
0

1

-1
2

-1
2

1
3
0
9
7

2
2

M
a
th

e
m

a
ti

c
s

-1
4

8
8
3

1
5

2
7

-1
2

9
3
9

1
8

2
8

-1
0

2
7
8
2

2
9

2
2
8
2
0

3
2

4
3
0
9
7

3
2

1
0
0
9

1
9

3
0

-1
1 2

-1
4

-1
4

-1
3

  
 

  
 

  
  

  

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



 2
0
1
5
 V

a
lid

a
te

d
 d

a
ta

 

R
A

IS
E

o
n

li
n

e
 

P
a
g
e
 1

M
a
th

e
m

a
ti

c
s

Diff

%

National

other

%

School

%

Diff

%

National

other

%

School

%

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
-3

5
1

3
3

1
1

5
0

3
3

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

-1
2

2
0

-2
1
2

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
4

8
4

4
6

3
8
3

5
1

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

-6
4
9

6
5
0

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
-6

9
3

3
0

-8
9
3

3
0

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

7
4
4

6
4
5

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
-8

9
2

2
0

-1
7

9
1

2
6

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

9
4
9

1
2

4
3

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
0

6
1

4
7

1
6

6
1

4
0

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

2
1

4
7

1
6

2
3

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
4

8
5

6
3

-1
8
6

6
1

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

-4
6
6

2
6
2

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
-1

2
9
5

4
0

-7
9
6

3
6

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

0
4
5

-2
4
8

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
0

9
1

1
0

9
0

0

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

0
1

0
1

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
-1

6
7

5
4

1
2

6
7

4
6

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

4
6
0

1
8

4
0

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
-3

9
4

5
5

-1
9
5

6
1

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

6
5
5

-1
6
9

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
-1

4
9
6

2
7

-9
9
7

3
0

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

-3
3
5

-1
4
4

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
-1

9
2

4
-8

9
3

1
0

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

-2
1
4

2
1
3

1
0
0
.3

2
0
9
8

1
0
0
.0

2
1
2
1

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

1
9
9
3

9
9
.9

1
0
0
.2

W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
8
6
0

9
9
.6

9
3
2

1
0
0
.0

9
4
0

9
9
.9

2
0
9
8

1
0
0
.0

2
1
2
1

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

1
9
9
3

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.7

R
e
a
d

in
g

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
8
6
0

9
9
.5

9
3
2

9
9
.9

9
4
0

9
9
.6

2
0
9
8

1
0
0
.7

2
1
2
1

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

1
9
9
3

1
0
0
.7

M
a
th

e
m

a
ti

c
s

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
8
6
0

9
9
.9

9
3
2

1
0
0
.0

9
4
0

9
9
.9

9
9
.8

O
th

e
r 

p
u
p
ils

1
9
9
3

1
0
0
.3

2
0
9
8

1
0
0
.4

2
1
2
1

1
0
0
.4

9
3
2

1
0
0
.0

9
4
0

D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
8
6
0

9
9
.7

2
0
1
5

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
C

o
h

o
rt

S
c
h

o
o

l
C

o
h

o
rt

S
c
h

o
o

l

O
v
e
ra

ll
2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0

V
a
lu

e
 A

d
d

e
d

0
1
3

-3

3
0
7

9
3

3
8

3
1
5

9
6

4
3
4
1

9
5

3
5
4

7
4

9
0

-1
6

9
1
0

5
0

9
2

0
1
2

7
0

9
3

1
5

-1
3
9

-9

1
4
1
4

9
5

0
2
9

1
5
0
7

9
6

0
1
4
8
7

9
8

2
5
4
9

9
1

9
5

-4
1
8

3
2

5
7
3

9
4

-2
3
6

6
0
8

9
6

1
9

2
6
0

1

2
2
9

9
5

2
5
7

2
3
2

9
4

0
2
4
8

9
6

1
1
9
5

9
3

9
3

0
4
8

5
1

2
3
4

9
5

1
5
6

2
0
1

9
7

-5
-2

2
4
2

4

4
3

7
2

2
4
7

4
5

7
3

6
4
5

6
2

0

W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)

W
6
2

6
9

7
0

-1
4
2

4
3

7
4

8
2

1
5

4
2

6
1

6
9

-1

6
0
6

8
8

0
2

6
5
6

9
1

0
6
6
6

9
3

3

3
1
2
0

7
6

8
8

-1
2

2
2

1
4
1

8
4

-7
1

1
5
2

8
4

-6
1

3-9

1
1
7
9

9
4

1
4
0

1
2
3
3

9
6

1
1
2
5
7

9
6

0

2
5
3
6

8
8

9
3

-5
2
8

4
0

5
3
4

9
4

-1
4
7

5
9
0

9
3

-3
4
5

-2-3

1
7
9

8
1

-2
5
2

1
7
5

8
7

2
1
6
2

9
0

4

1
1
6
2

8
2

8
3

-1
6
0

5
6

2
0
2

8
5

0
6
4

1
4
5

8
5

-1
6
4

-89

2
9

7
2

9
5
2

3
4

7
9

1
8

3
5

6
6

5

R
e
a
d

in
g

W
4
2

6
0

6
3

-3
3
1

3
1

5
5

8
4

2
3

3
1

5
3

7
2

1
1

3
1

9
2

1
7

8
8

-3
3
6

-1
0

5
3
4

9
5

4
3
6

5
4
5

9
5

3
5
4
8

3
9
3

8
8

9
1

-3
1
9

2
7

1
0
2

8
7

-5
3
7

1
2
1

9
5

2
7

9
2

-1
3
8

-8

1
3
2
5

9
4

3
4
3

1
4
1
0

9
5

2
1
4
0
8

2
6
1
5

8
6

9
1

-5
3
0

3
6

6
4
1

9
0

-3
3
8

6
5
5

8
6

3
6

8
4

1
4
4

7

1
1
4

8
3

1
3
3

1
2
4

8
6

2
1
3
9

1
1
2
1

8
6

8
2

4
4
3

3
9

1
5
0

8
9

5
4
3

1
3
4

-9

5
0

0
2
1

1
2

1
9

5
3

0
1
1

2
0

5
5

4
2
5

National

other

%

Diff

%

School

%

National

other

%

Cohort

School

%

Diff

%

National

other

%

Cohort

E
x
p

e
c
te

d

p
ro

g
re

s
s

M
o

re
 t

h
a
n

e
x
p

e
c
te

d

p
ro

g
re

s
s

4
4

-6

E
x
p

e
c
te

d

p
ro

g
re

s
s

K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 C

lo
s

in
g

 t
h

e
 G

a
p

s
 T

re
n

d
 –

 D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 L

A
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
(3

1
2

9
9

9
9

)

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 t

h
a
n

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 f

ro
m

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

s
ta

rt
in

g
 p

o
in

ts

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

School

%

Diff

%

National

other

%

Diff

%

W
3
0

4
0

5
3

-1
3

2
0

2
3

3
9

7
4

2
3

2
2

3
0

M
o

re
 t

h
a
n

e
x
p

e
c
te

d

p
ro

g
re

s
s

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s

M
o

re
 t

h
a
n

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d

p
ro

g
re

s
s

KS1

Level

Cohort

School

%

Page 27



 2
0
1
5
 V

a
lid

a
te

d
 d

a
ta

 

R
A

IS
E

o
n

li
n

e
 

P
a
g
e
 2

K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 C

lo
s

in
g

 t
h

e
 G

a
p

s
 T

re
n

d
 –

 D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 L

A
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
(3

1
2

9
9

9
9

)

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

T
ra

v
e
l

-8

2
,2

7
7

9
2

9
2

0

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-1
0

-1
0

8
4

9
2

-8

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,1

3
4

9
0

8
9

1
2

,2
4

9
9

3
9

2
1

R
e

a
d

in
g

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
8

0
8

9
-9

9
8

1
8

3
9

2
-9

1
,0

0
3

-8

2
,2

7
7

9
2

9
0

2

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-1
3

-1
2

8
4

9
0

-6

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,1

3
4

9
1

8
8

3
2

,2
4

9
9

2
9

0
2

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
7

8
8

8
-1

0
9

8
1

8
0

9
0

-1
0

1
,0

0
3

-1
3

2
,2

7
7

8
6

8
5

1

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-1
8

-1
7

7
3

8
5

-1
2

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,1

3
4

8
3

8
1

2
2

,2
4

9
8

6
8

3
3

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
O

th
e

r
D

if
f

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
6

5
8

1
-1

6
9

8
1

6
9

8
3

-1
4

1
,0

0
3

D
if

f
C

o
h

o
rt

S
c

h
o

o
l

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
O

th
e

r
O

v
e

ra
ll

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
O

th
e

r
D

if
f

2
0

1
5

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s
, 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)
M

a
th

e
m

a
ti

c
s

, 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s
, 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

-2
.1

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
u

p
il
s

 a
tt

a
in

in
g

 l
e

v
e

l 
4

 o
r 

a
b

o
v
e

 a
t 

K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

3
0

.8
2

9
.9

0
.9

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-2
.7

-2
.7

2
9

.9
-1

.2

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
1

3
4

2
9

.7
2

8
.8

0
.9

2
2

4
9

3
0

.3
2

9
.4

0
.9

2
2

7
7

(Q
JO

LV
K�

*
UD

P
P

DU
��3

XQ
FW

XD
WLR

Q�
DQ

G�
6S

HO
OLQ

J�
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

��฀
D

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
2

7
.0

2
8

.8
-1

.8
9

8
1

2
7

.6
2

9
.4

-1
.8

1
0

0
3

2
8

.7

-2
.1

2
9

.2
2

8
.9

0
.3

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-2
.3

-2
.2

2
8

.9
-1

.8

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
1

3
4

2
8

.3
2

8
.3

0
.0

2
2

4
9

2
8

.7
2

8
.6

0
.1

2
2

7
7

:
ULW

LQ
J�

�7
$�

���
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

฀
D

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
2

6
.0

2
8

.3
-2

.3
9

8
1

2
6

.5
2

8
.6

-2
.1

1
0

0
3

2
7

.1

-2
.0

2
9

.8
2

9
.6

0
.2

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-2
.2

-1
.9

2
9

.6
-1

.8

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
1

3
4

2
9

.3
2

9
.2

0
.1

2
2

4
9

2
9

.7
2

9
.7

0
.0

2
2

7
7

5
HD

GL
QJ

���
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

฀
D

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
2

7
.1

2
9

.2
-2

.1
9

8
1

2
7

.8
2

9
.7

-1
.9

1
0

0
3

2
7

.8

-2
.5

3
0

.4
2

9
.8

0
.6

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-2
.8

-3
.1

2
9

.8
-1

.9

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
1

3
4

3
0

.2
2

9
.5

0
.7

2
2

4
9

3
0

.6
2

9
.8

0
.8

2
2

7
7

-2
.3

1
0

0
3

2
7

.9
9

8
1

2
7

.5
2

9
.8

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
2

7
.4

2
9

.5
-2

.1

-2
.3

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s

2
9

.5
0

.5

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-2
.4

-2
.6

0
.5

2
2

7
7

3
0

.0
2

2
4

9
2

9
.9

2
9

.4
O

th
e

r 
p

u
p

ils
2

1
3

4
2

9
.4

2
9

.1
0

.3

1
0

0
3

2
7

.7
2

9
.5

-1
.8

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
O

th
e

r
D

if
f

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
2

7
.0

2
9

.1
-2

.1
9

8
1

2
7

.3
2

9
.4

-2
.1

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s
, 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)

O
v
e

ra
ll

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
O

th
e

r
D

if
f

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
O

th
e

r
D

if
f

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s
, 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s
, 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 P

o
in

t 
S

c
o

re
s

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

Page 28



 2
0
1
5
 V

a
lid

a
te

d
 d

a
ta

 

R
A

IS
E

o
n

li
n

e
 

P
a
g
e
 3

K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

 -
 C

lo
s

in
g

 t
h

e
 G

a
p

s
 T

re
n

d
 –

 D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 L

A
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
(3

1
2

9
9

9
9

)

S
o

u
rc

e
 =

 R
a

is
e

o
n

li
n

e
 s

ta
ti

s
ti

c
s

, 
v

a
li
d

a
te

d
 d

a
ta

  
3

/2
0

1
6

D
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
T

ra
v
e

l 
K

e
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

lo
s

in
g

 t
h

e
 G

a
p

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
N

o
 m

o
v
e

m
e

n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
G

a
p

 w
id

e
n

in
g

-1
9

7
1

6
1

1
0

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-2
1

-2
0

6
1

-9

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,1

3
4

6
0

5
3

7
2

,2
4

9
6

4
5

8
6

2
,2

7
7

E
n

g
li
s

h
 G

ra
m

m
a

r,
 P

u
n

c
tu

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

p
e

ll
in

g

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
3

9
5

3
-1

4
9

8
1

4
4

5
8

-1
4

1
,0

0
3

5
2

-1
9

4
5

4
2

3

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-1
7

-1
7

4
2

-1
6

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,1

3
4

3
4

3
6

-2
2

,2
4

9
3

8
3

9
-1

2
,2

7
7

:
ULW

LQ
J�

�7
$�

���
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

฀
D

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
1

7
3

6
-1

9
9

8
1

2
1

3
9

-1
8

1
,0

0
3

2
6

-2
1

5
7

5
5

2

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-2
1

-1
8

5
5

-1
9

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,1

3
4

5
0

5
1

-1
2

,2
4

9
5

4
5

6
-2

2
,2

7
7

5
HD

GL
QJ

���
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

฀
D

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
2

9
5

1
-2

2
9

8
1

3
6

5
6

-2
0

1
,0

0
3

3
6

-2
1

5
3

4
8

5

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-2
2

-2
4

4
8

-1
6

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,1

3
4

5
3

4
7

6
2

,2
4

9
5

4
4

8
6

2
,2

7
7

-1
8

1
,0

0
3

3
2

9
8

1
3

0
4

8
D

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
3

1
4

7
-1

6

-1
8

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s

2
9

4

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-1
8

-1
7

2
2

,2
7

7
3

3
2

,2
4

9
3

1
2

9
O

th
e

r 
p

u
p

ils
2

,1
3

4
2

8
2

6
2

1
,0

0
3

1
5

2
9

-1
4

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
O

th
e

r
D

if
f

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
1

0
2

6
-1

6
9

8
1

1
4

2
9

-1
5

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s
, 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)

O
v
e

ra
ll

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
O

th
e

r
D

if
f

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
O

th
e

r
D

if
f

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s
, 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)
M

a
th

e
m

a
ti

c
s

, 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
u

p
il
s

 a
tt

a
in

in
g

 l
e

v
e

l 
5

 o
r 

a
b

o
v
e

 a
t 

K
e

y
 S

ta
g

e
 2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

-1
2

2
,2

7
7

8
9

8
4

5

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-1
7

-1
4

7
7

8
4

-7

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,1

3
4

8
4

7
9

5
2

,2
4

9
8

5
8

1
4

E
n

g
li
s

h
 G

ra
m

m
a

r,
 P

u
n

c
tu

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 S

p
e

ll
in

g

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
6

7
7

9
-1

2
9

8
1

7
1

8
1

-1
0

1
,0

0
3

-9

2
,2

7
7

9
2

9
0

2

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-1
3

-1
2

8
3

9
0

-7

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,1

3
4

8
8

8
7

1
2

,2
4

9
9

0
8

9
1

W
ri

ti
n

g
 (

T
A

)

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
0

2
7

5
8

7
-1

2
9

8
1

7
8

8
9

-1
1

1
,0

0
3

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 2
0
1
5
 U

n
v
a
lid

a
te

d
 d

a
ta

 

R
A

IS
E

o
n

li
n

e
 

P
a

g
e

 1

E
n

g
li
s

h

School

%

School

%

Diff

%

Diff

%

Diff

%

School

%

National

other

pupils

%

Diff

%

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

0
0

-7
-6

1
6

2
2

5
1

7

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

0
6

-1
0

4
1

0
5

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

2
7

7
0

3
6

1
7

2
3

4
6

2
1

2
5

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

3
0

5
0

1
6

2
-8

1
5

-6

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

2
2

4
7

-8
-6

-3
2

1
3

2
-1

1

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
2

6
6

1
1

1
8

-9
2

1
-1

1

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

3
0

5
5

-1
1

-1
-1

8
2

1
2

8
-7

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

3
2

7
2

6
1

0
5

3
4

6

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

2
7

6
7

-8
-8

-1
2

2
5

3
1

-6

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

3
8

7
9

4
5

1
3

4
3

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

3
8

6
2

-1
8

-1
0

-1
3

2
9

4
0

-1
1

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

4
9

7
8

-2
-2

-2
3

8
-2

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

0
0

-3
-2

2
7

2
9

1
2

8

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

0
0

-3
-2

9
1

1
1

0

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

1
1

2
3

1
5

1
8

-8
0

5
-5

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

1
4

1
8

1
0

4
6

1
4

9

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

1
7

1
7

0
4

-2
1

6
1

3
3

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

1
0

1
7

0
6

0
1

1
-2

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

2
7

3
8

-8
-5

-1
1

1
6

2
3

-7

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

3
3

5
9

1
3

5
4

2
7

4

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

2
6

6
0

-1
4

-5
-1

8
1

8
2

6
-8

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

3
5

7
8

4
7

1
2

7
1

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

4
5

6
8

-1
2

-1
6

-1
0

3
7

5
1

-1
4

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

5
8

8
2

2
1

-1
4

7
-4

E
x

p
e

c
te

d

p
ro

g
re

s
s

M
o

re
 t

h
a

n

e
x

p
e

c
te

d

p
ro

g
re

s
s

E
x

p
e

c
te

d
 p

ro
g

re
s

s
E

x
p

e
c

te
d

p
ro

g
re

s
s

M
o

re
 t

h
a

n

e
x

p
e

c
te

d

p
ro

g
re

s
s

K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 4

 -
 C

lo
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 G

a
p

s
 T

re
n

d
 -

 D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 L

A
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
(3

1
2

9
9

9
9

)

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 a
c

h
ie

v
in

g
 e

x
p

e
c

te
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s

 a
n

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 e
x

p
e

c
te

d
 p

ro
g

re
s

s
 f

ro
m

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

s
ta

rt
in

g
 p

o
in

ts

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

National

other

pupils

%

W
1

0
3

-3
3

-3
8

7
0

6
9

2
2

M
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 e

x
p

e
c

te
d

p
ro

g
re

s
s

KS2

Level

Cohort

School

%

National

other

pupils

%

Diff

%

National

other

pupils

%

Diff

%

Cohort

National

other

pupils

%

School

%

National

other

pupils

%

Cohort

School

%

6

3
0

-3
-3

1
7

6
1

0
1

0

3
1

1
0

4
0

2
6

1
2

2
5

1
3

2
3

1
1

5
2

7
3

8
-1

1
2

4
3

1
0

3
4

4
0

2
3

1
3

5
4

2
6

3
5

1
5

4
-3

2
4

-2
5

8
5

5
2

2
2

8
6

1
5

6
5

9

4
5

5
1

-3
-2

3
5

4
6

5
6

5
0

6
8

2
0

3
6

7
6

9
2

5
1

3
7

1
7

7
7

3

3
1

9
3

6
0

6
1

-1
2

3
7

1
7

9
6

6
2

6
2

7
1

7
1

5
0

4
5

4
3

6
7

7
5

-8
3

0
-3

4
4

4
7

5
2

5
3

3
4

5
2

6
2

7
4

1
0

2
6

7
8

3
8

1
1

5
3

3
8

1
0

4
0

7
5

7
9

5
9

4
8

2
1

4
6

4
7

4
2

7
1

9
7

7

5
1

3
4

6
6

8
1

-1
5

4
5

-7
1

2
1

8
0

3
4

4
4

1
7

7
6

6

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s

W
1

0
2

-2
2

-2
6

3
0

2

9
1

1

7
2

9
2

3
0

-2
-2

1
6

0

8
0

8

7
2

9
1

4
7

1
1

9

1
9

2
2

1
5

7
7

4
1

3
8

2
3

5

2
7

1
3

2
2

0
1

2
1

0
7

6
0

1
7

1
3

9

1
4

1
4

4
4

2
3

5
6

2
1

2
3

5
0

2
4

4
0

5
2

1
5

1
8

5
3

9
5

0

2
4

5
5

8
8

6
2

7
1

2
8

3
2

2
5

4
4

5
0

-6
2

7
0

1
9

8
4

6
1

8
2

3

4
4

8
0

7
0

8
1

-1
1

2
9

-3
3

7
0

7
4

1
9

2
4

1
9

8
5

4

9
2

8
7

5

4
4

0
5

6
7

4

9
2

4
8

4
3

6
9

2
4

3
1

1
8

7
7

2
8

2

6
5

1
8

5
1

5
8

4
0

5
0

5
1

6
5

7
7

8
4

-7
5

3
-8

1
7

4
8

0
3

3
4

9

8
2

2
8

1

Page 31



 2
0
1
5
 U

n
v
a
lid

a
te

d
 d

a
ta

 

R
A

IS
E

o
n

li
n

e
 

P
a

g
e

 2

K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 4

 -
 C

lo
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 G

a
p

s
 T

re
n

d
 -

 D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 L

A
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
(3

1
2

9
9

9
9

)

D
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
T

ra
v
e

l

V
a

lu
e

 A
d

d
e

d

9
8

6
.3

8
8

4
9

7
9

.2
D

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
5

4
9

9
2

.1
8

2
3

2
0

1
5

O
v
e

ra
ll

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
C

o
h

o
rt

S
c

h
o

o
l

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

E
n

g
li

s
h

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
5

4
9

9
9

.8
8

2
3

9
9

8
.7

8
8

4
9

9
8

.0

1
0

1
5

.5
2

0
1

1
1

0
1

2
.3

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

1
8

8
0

1
0

1
2

.3
2

1
1

6

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

9
5

4
9

9
9

.6
8

2
3

9
9

8
.8

8
8

4
9

9
8

.1

1
0

0
0

.7
2

0
1

1
1

0
0

0
.5

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
1

.3
2

1
1

6

S
c

ie
n

c
e

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

5
0

1
1

0
0

0
.5

4
2

9
1

0
0

0
.2

5
9

4
9

9
8

.8

1
0

0
1

.4
2

0
1

1
1

0
0

0
.8

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
1

.6
2

1
1

6

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

s

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

3
3

3
1

0
0

3
.1

2
7

3
1

0
0

3
.1

3
7

6
1

0
0

0
.6

1
0

0
0

.4
1

7
3

1
1

0
0

0
.3

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

1
3

9
2

1
0

0
1

.7
1

6
1

9

H
u

m
a

n
it

ie
s

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

4
7

8
1

0
0

0
.8

4
2

8
9

9
9

.0
4

8
8

9
9

9
.1

1
0

0
2

.8
1

2
2

0
1

0
0

2
.4

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

1
0

6
4

1
0

0
2

.7
1

1
9

2

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 P

o
in

t 
S

c
o

re

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

1
0

0
1

.5
1

4
0

7
1

0
0

1
.0

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

1
1

8
7

1
0

0
2

.3
1

3
8

8

D
if

f

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

1
0

2
6

3
6

.2
4

0
.5

-4
.3

8
7

8
3

5
.0

4
0

.4
-5

.4
9

3
3

3
5

.0
4

0
.5

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
th

e
r 

D
if

f
E

n
g

li
s

h
 A

P
S

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

o
th

e
r 

D
if

f

0
.3

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-5
.3

-6
.0

-5
.8

-5
.5

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
0

0
1

4
1

.5
1

2
2

5
1

4
1

.0
0

.6
2

1
5

3
4

0
.8

3
3

.5
4

0
.6

-7
.1

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
0

0
1

4
2

.0
1

.1
2

2
5

1
4

1
.0

0
.9

2
1

5
3

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s
 A

P
S

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

1
0

2
6

3
5

.2
4

0
.9

-5
.7

8
7

8
3

2
.3

4
0

.1
-7

.8
9

3
3

C
a

p
p

e
d

 A
P

S

4
1

.0
0

.4

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-6
.8

-8
.7

9
3

3
2

7
3

.3
3

2
6

.6
8

7
8

2
6

7
.8

3
2

4
.8

-5
7

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

1
0

2
6

3
1

8
.6

3
5

0
.9

-3
2

.3

-7
.5

7
.3

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-3
9

.9
-6

6
.0

-6
0

.6

-5
3

.3

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
0

0
1

3
5

8
.5

7
.6

2
2

5
1

3
3

3
.8

9
2

1
5

3
3

3
3

.9

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l

C
o

h
o

rt
S

c
h

o
o

l
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l

D
if

f
C

o
h

o
rt

S
c

h
o

o
l

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
D

if
f

T
h

re
s

h
o

ld

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

%

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

1
,0

2
6

1
3

2
7

-1
4

8
7

8
1

2
2

8
-1

6
9

3
3

1
6

2
8

D
if

f

E
n

g
li

s
h

 B
a

c
c

a
la

u
re

a
te

%
%

%
%

%
%

%
%

2

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-1
4

-1
7

-1
4

-1
2

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,0

0
1

2
7

0
2

,2
5

1
2

9
1

2
,1

5
3

3
0

Page 32



 2
0
1
5
 U

n
v
a
lid

a
te

d
 d

a
ta

 

R
A

IS
E

o
n

li
n

e
 

P
a

g
e

 3

K
e
y
 S

ta
g

e
 4

 -
 C

lo
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 G

a
p

s
 T

re
n

d
 -

 D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 L

A
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
(3

1
2

9
9

9
9

)

S
o

u
rc

e
 =

 R
a

is
e

o
n

li
n

e
 S

ta
ti

s
ti

c
s

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
6

 -
 u

n
v

a
li
d

a
te

d
 d

a
ta

D
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
T

ra
v
e

l 
K

e
y

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 C

lo
s

in
g

 t
h

e
 G

a
p

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

N
o

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

G
a

p
 w

id
e

n
in

g

3
8

6
3

-2
5

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,0

0
1

6
9

2
6

6
4

2
,1

5
3

5
 A

*-
C

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 E

n
g

li
s

h
 a

n
d

 m
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

1
,0

2
6

4
8

6
7

-1
9

3
8

6
2

-2
4

9
3

3
8

7
8

B
a

s
ic

s

6
4

1

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-2
1

-2
8

2
,2

5
1

9
3

3
4

1
6

5
8

7
8

4
1

6
4

-2
3

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

1
,0

2
6

4
8

6
7

-1
9

-2
6

1

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-2
1

-2
7

-2
5

-2
4

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,0

0
1

6
9

2
2

,2
5

1
6

8
4

2
,1

5
3

6
6

5
3

7
4

-2
1

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,0

0
1

7
5

1
2

,2
5

1
7

7
4

2
,1

5
3

E
n

g
li

s
h

 A
*-

C

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

1
,0

2
6

5
7

7
4

-1
7

8
7

8
5

5
7

3
-1

8
9

3
3

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c

s
 A

*-
C

7
4

0

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-1
8

-2
2

9
3

3
5

2
7

4
8

7
8

5
1

7
4

-2
3

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

1
,0

2
6

5
8

7
7

-1
9

-2
1

2

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-2
1

-2
5

-2
4

-2
2

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,0

0
1

7
9

2
2

,2
5

1
7

6
2

2
,1

5
3

7
6

2
,1

5
3

5
 A

*-
G

D
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 p

u
p

il
s

1
,0

2
6

9
3

9
6

-3
8

7
8

8
7

9
5

-8
9

3
3

8
9

9
6

-7

-89
7

1

W
it
h

in
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
g

a
p

-5
-9

O
th

e
r 

p
u

p
ils

2
,0

0
1

9
8

2
2

,2
5

1
9

6
1

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
 

UPDATE ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF RECOMMENDATIONS 

FROM PAST REVIEWS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 

Contact officer: Jon Pitt  
Telephone: 01895 277655 

 
REASON FOR ITEM 

 
The attached paper provides a brief summary of progress with regard to the 
recommendations made by previous reviews on the following topics: 
 

§ Elective Home Education. 
§ Reducing the Risk of Young People Engaging in Criminal Activity and Anti-Social 

Behaviour. 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

§ To note the progress provided in the report. 
§ To consider the progress to date and developments. 
§ To Consider whether there are comments the Committee wishes to make. 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Elective Home Education

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

U
p

d
a
te

s
R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 1
: 
T

h
a
t 

a
n

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
B

o
ro

u
g
h

 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 L
B

H
 E

H
E

 
P

a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e

 b
e
tw

e
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
E

H
E

 
g
ro

u
p

s
. 

A
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
 w

a
s
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
O

C
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

 2
0
1

2
.

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 w

e
ll 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 w

a
s
 d

e
c
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
p

a
re

n
ts

 a
tt
e

n
d

in
g
 t

h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 t

h
a
t,

 w
h

ile
 t

h
e
y
 w

e
re

 g
ra

te
fu

l 
th

a
t 
a

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

d
, 

th
e

y
 d

id
 n

o
t 

w
a

n
t 

th
e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
rr

a
n

g
in

g
 

fu
tu

re
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 a

s
 t
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 h
a

p
p

y
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 t

h
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
lo

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
in

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t.
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g
 w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
a

in
 t

o
 s

e
e
 i
f 

th
e

re
 i
s
 d

e
m

a
n
d

 f
o

r 
a

 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
. 
A

s
 s

u
c
h

, 
a

 q
u

e
s
ti
o
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

o
n

 a
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 q
u

e
s
ti
o
n

n
a

ir
e

 t
o

 a
s
k
 p

a
re

n
ts

 w
h

o
 e

le
c
t 

to
 h

o
m

e
 e

d
u
c
a

te
 t
h

e
ir
 

c
h

ild
re

n
 i
f 

th
e

y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

te
re

s
te

d
 i
n

 s
u

c
h

 a
n
 e

v
e

n
t.

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 2

: 
T

h
a
t 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 
E

H
E

 c
o

rr
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

e
n

t 
to

 E
H

E
 p

a
re

n
ts

 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
ir
 t

o
n
e

 i
s
 e

m
p

a
th

e
ti
c
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

ir
 

c
o

n
te

n
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
o
p

e
n

 t
o

 m
is

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o

n
.

C
o

rr
e

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
c
e

 w
a

s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
O

C
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
n

 2
0

1
2

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
. 
C

o
rr

e
s
p

o
n

d
e

n
c
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
fu

rt
h
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 s

in
c
e

 E
H

E
 

fe
ll 

u
n
d

e
r 

th
e

 r
e
m

it
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
P

la
c
e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 A
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 T

e
a
m

 i
n

 J
u

ly
 

2
0

1
5

. 
T

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 n
o

w
 u

s
e

s
 t

h
re

e
 m

a
in

 l
e

tt
e

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 P

O
C

 r
e

v
ie

w
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o

 
re

fl
e

c
t 

g
o

o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 E

H
E

 c
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 
o

th
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

T
h
e

 f
ir
s
t 

is
 a

n
 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
to

ry
 l
e

tt
e

r 
s
e

n
t 
to

 p
a

re
n
ts

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 c

h
ild

 
re

c
e

iv
in

g
 E

H
E

. 
T

h
is

 c
o
n

ta
in

s
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 p

a
re

n
ts

' a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

's
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 E

H
E

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 l
is

t 
o
f 

u
s
e
fu

l 
c
o

n
ta

c
ts

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
.

T
h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d
 l
e

tt
e

r 
is

 a
n
 ‘
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

e
d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
’ 
re

q
u

e
s
t 

le
tt
e

r.
 T

h
is

 l
e

tt
e

r 
is

 
c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

re
 i
n

v
it
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 o
f 

e
d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 u
s
in

g
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 m
e

th
o

d
s
, 
b

u
t 
a

re
 u

n
d
e

r 
n

o
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

. 
P

a
re

n
ts

 a
re

 
a

d
v
is

e
d

th
a
t 

b
y
 s

u
b
m

it
ti
n

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
r 

a
llo

w
in

g
 a

 h
o
m

e
 v

is
it
, 

th
e

y
 w

ill
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 
a

 r
e

p
o

rt
 h

ig
h

lig
h

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

s
 o

f 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 b
e

in
g
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

P
a

re
n

ts
 a

re
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
if
 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a

s
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 

C
h

ild
re

n
, 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 &
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

1
6

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

6

P
A

R
T

 I
 –

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, 
P

U
B

L
IC

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

Page 37



e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

, 
th

e
 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

s
p
o

n
s
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 t

o
 

w
o

rk
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
to

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
s
s
u

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

in
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 c

h
ild

.

T
h
e

 t
h

ir
d
 l
e

tt
e

r 
is

 a
n

 a
n
n

u
a

l 
u

p
d
a

te
 l
e

tt
e

r 
th

a
t 

is
 s

e
n

t 
ro

u
ti
n
e

ly
 t

o
 p

a
re

n
ts

 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 c
h

ild
re

n
 t

o
 u

p
d

a
te

 t
h

e
m

 o
n

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

in
v
it
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
. 
W

e
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

p
o

s
in

g
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

 
q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

is
 l
e

tt
e

r 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 e
it
h
e

r 
o

n
lin

e
 o

r 
b

y
 p

o
s
t.

 
T

h
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
 i
s

in
te

n
d
e
d

 t
o

 f
in

d
 o

u
t 
fr

o
m

 p
a

re
n

ts
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
ir
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 i
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

p
a

re
n

ts
 o

rg
a

n
is

in
g
 t

h
e

 e
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

c
h

ild
(r

e
n

) 
a

t 
h

o
m

e
 t
o

 i
n
fo

rm
 f
u

tu
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

 W
e
 a

ls
o

 h
o

p
e

 t
o

 
le

a
rn

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 m

o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 a
b

o
u
t 

p
a

re
n

ts
’ 
re

a
s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
c
h

o
o

s
in

g
 

E
H

E
 a

s
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

is
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 t
o
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

y
 

ta
k
e

 t
h

e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n

 o
ff

-r
o

ll.

A
t 

n
o
 p

o
in

t 
in

 a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 l
e

tt
e

rs
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
 a

n
y
 m

e
n

ti
o
n

 o
f 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
a

tt
e

n
d
a

n
c
e

 
o

rd
e

rs
 a

s
 t
h

is
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 a

 l
a

s
t 

re
s
o

rt
 i
f 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
re

m
a

in
s
 d

is
s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
s
u

it
a

b
le

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
,

e
v
e

n
 a

ft
e

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 g
iv

e
n

 a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 o

u
r 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
.

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

to
 t

h
is

, 
th

e
 S

c
h
o

o
l 
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 A
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t
e

a
m

 h
a

v
e

 a
ls

o
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 a
 n

e
w

 w
e

b
p

a
g
e

 a
t 

w
w

w
.h

ill
in

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v
.u

k
/e

h
e

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

fa
c
tu

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 o

r 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 E

H
E

, 
g
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
g
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 L

B
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 E
H

E
 p

o
lic

y
, 

th
e

 P
O

C
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 D

fE
 (

D
C

S
F

) 
g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 u

s
e
fu

l 
lin

k
s
.

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 3

: 
T

h
a
t 

E
H

E
 p

a
re

n
ts

 b
e

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 
E

x
a

m
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 a

c
c
e

p
t 
E

H
E

 c
h

ild
re

n
.

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
to

ry
 l
e

tt
e

r 
a

n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 H
ill

in
g
d

o
n

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 T

h
e
 S

k
ill

s
 H

u
b

 i
n

 Y
ie

w
s
le

y
. 

T
h

is
is

 a
n

 e
x
a

m
 c

e
n
tr

e
 t

h
a

t 
a

c
c
e

p
ts

 
E

H
E

 c
h

ild
re

n
. 
T

h
e
 S

c
h
o

o
l 
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 A
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 T

e
a
m

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 

e
x
p

lo
ri
n

g
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 s
e

c
o

n
d
a

ry
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
p

t 
E

H
E

 c
h

ild
re

n
 f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

p
ri
v
a

te
ly

 w
it
h

in
 o

r 
o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

.

C
h

ild
re

n
, 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 &
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

1
6

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

6

P
A

R
T

 I
 –

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, 
P

U
B

L
IC

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

Page 38



R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 4

: 
T

h
a
t 

C
a

b
in

e
t 
b

e
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 u

p
d
a

te
d

 p
o

lic
y
 o

n
 

E
le

c
ti
v
e

 H
o

m
e

 E
d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

lic
y
 b

e
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b

a
s
is

.

T
h
e

 p
o

lic
y
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
u

s
e

 b
y
 L

B
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 a
s
 t
h

e
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 s

in
c
e

 i
t 

w
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

,
d

e
s
p

it
e

 a
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
P

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
n

 u
p

d
a
te

d
 p

o
lic

y
 w

it
h

 m
in

o
r

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 r
e
fl
e

c
t 

c
h
a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 p
e

rs
o

n
n
e

l 
a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e

 r
e
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

n
o

w
 o

u
t 

o
f 

d
a

te
.

C
h

ild
re

n
, 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 &
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

1
6

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

6

P
A

R
T

 I
 –

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, 
P

U
B

L
IC

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

Page 39



Reducing the Risk of Young People Engaging in 

Criminal Activity and Anti-Social Behaviour
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

U
p

d
a
te

s
R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 1
: 
T

o
 h

e
lp

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 c
ri
m

in
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 a
n
ti
s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r,

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 
C

h
ild

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 t
h
a

t 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

te
 t
h

e
 

fe
a

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 p

re
v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 p

a
re

n
ts

, 
v
ia

 
th

e
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

 i
s
 

a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 c
ri
m

e
 o

r 
a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r.

 

F
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n
v
e

s
ti
g
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 t
o
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 r

e
: 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 c
ri
m

e
 o

r 
a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r.

 T
h
e

 e
a

rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 t
a

rg
e

te
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

ff
e

r 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a

rd
 t

o
 e

n
a
b

lin
g
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 c
ri
m

in
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

A
 

re
fe

rr
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 w

h
e

re
b
y
 a

ll 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

, 
o

r 
a

re
 i
n
 a

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h
o

s
e

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 
re

fe
r.

 I
n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

c
a

rr
ie

s
 o

u
t 

o
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 d
e

liv
e

rs
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 e

n
a
b

le
 a

c
c
e

s
s
.

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 2

: 
T

h
a
t 

th
e

 C
a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
E

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 E
a

rl
y
 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n
v
e

s
ti
g
a

te
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

k
ic

k
-

s
ta

rt
in

g
 a

 P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 F

o
ru

m
 /

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 a

n
d

/o
r 

re
g
u

la
r 

s
e

m
in

a
rs

 f
o

r 
p
a

re
n

ts
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 o

ff
e
n

d
e

rs
 o

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

t
ri
s
k
 o

f 
b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 c
ri
m

e
 o

r 
a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o
n

 

It
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n
 f

e
a

s
ib

le
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
p

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 f

o
ru

m
 

o
r 

n
e

tw
o

rk
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 a
tt

e
n

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

 w
it
h

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
in

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 c

ri
m

e
. 

T
h
e

s
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 p

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 w
o

rk
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 
O

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
p

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 w
o

rk
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 T
e
a

m
 a

ro
u
n

d
 

th
e

 F
a
m

ily
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 k
e

y
-w

o
rk

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 a

 
ra

n
g
e

 o
f 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-

s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r.

A
ls

o
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

te
x
t 
o
f 

th
e

 C
h

ild
 S

e
x
u

a
l 

E
x
p

lo
it
a

ti
o

n
 (

C
S

E
) 

a
g
e

n
d

a
, 
p

la
n

s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 

p
a

re
n

t 
le

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 f
o

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

 w
it
h

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
C

S
E

 a
n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 y
o

u
th

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 s

e
ri
o

u
s
 y

o
u

th
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 a
g
e
n

d
a

.

C
h

ild
re

n
, 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 &
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

1
6

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

6

P
A

R
T

 I
 –

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, 
P

U
B

L
IC

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

Page 40



R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 3

: 
T

h
a
t 

th
e

 C
a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
E

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 t
h
a

t 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 w

o
rk

 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

te
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

in
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 

a
re

 a
s
k
e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 Y

O
S

 h
a

s
 t
h

e
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 y

o
u

n
g
 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

ir
 p

a
re

n
ts

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
. 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 c

re
a

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 E

a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

 
g
e

n
e

ra
l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 c

o
m

p
o
n

e
n

t 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r.
 O

th
e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 c

re
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 n
e

w
 W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
it
h

in
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
o

s
e

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 o

r 
a
n

ti
-

s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

m
a

y
 b

e
 s

ig
n

-p
o

s
te

d
. 
T

h
e

 Y
o
u

th
 O

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 E

a
rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 P
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 a

s
 a

 
c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 r

o
o

te
d
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

ff
e

r.
K

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

o
f

a
n

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

p
a

n
-L

o
n

d
o

n
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 M
a

y
o

r'
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 f

o
r 

P
o

lic
e
 a

n
d

 C
ri
m

e
 

(M
O

P
A

C
)

h
a

v
e

a
ls

o
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

.

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 4

:
T

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
E

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 t
h
a

t 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 

e
x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 f
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

's
 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

e
n

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 
to

 d
iv

e
rt

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 c
ri
m

in
a

l 
a
n

d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r.

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 r
e

q
u

e
s
te

d
 t
o

 e
x
p

lo
re

 t
h
e

 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

d
ru

g
 a

n
d

 c
ri
m

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

to
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 a
s
c
e

rt
a

in
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 i
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 

m
e

e
ts

 t
h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 a
g
e

 
g
ro

u
p

s
.

W
o
rk

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

 r
e

: 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 d

iv
e

rt
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 c

ri
m

in
a

l 
a

n
d

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r.

 T
h

is
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 '
C

L
A

S
H

'
fo

ru
m

 t
h

e
a

tr
e

 p
ro

je
c
t,

w
h

ic
h

 e
n

a
b

le
s

p
u
p

ils
 t

o
e

x
p

lo
re

a
tt

it
u
d

e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 s

e
ri
o

u
s
 y

o
u

th
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 k

n
if
e

 c
ri
m

e
, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 a
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
v
e

 d
ra

m
a
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 g

ro
u

p
s
.
W

o
rk

 
is

 
a

ls
o

 
b

e
in

g
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 
v
ia

 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
c
lu

s
te

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

th
e

 
C

h
ild

 
E

x
p

lo
it
a

ti
o

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

a
n

d
 

w
h

ic
h

 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 

p
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
 r

e
: 

v
io

le
n

c
e

, 
v
u

ln
e

ra
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
. 

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 5

: 
T

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
fo

r 
E

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 t
h
a

t 
o
ff

ic
e

rs
 

in
v
e

s
ti
g
a

te
 t

h
e

 p
o

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d
 t

im
e

ly
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
s
h

a
ri
n

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

w
it
h

 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

re
g
a

rd
 t
o

 y
o

u
n

g
 o

ff
e

n
d
e

rs
.

J
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 s
h
a

ri
n

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

u
lt
i-
a

g
e

n
c
y
 R

is
k
 a

n
d

 V
u

ln
e

ra
b

ili
ty

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 b

ri
n

g
s
 t

o
g
e

th
e
r 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

ls
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
o

lic
e
, 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
, 

th
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 s
h
a

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
 

jo
in

t 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
in

 c
ri
m

in
a
l 
a

n
d

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r.

 T
h

is
 w

o
rk

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 o

n
 a

 c
a

s
e

 b
y
 c

a
s
e

 b
a

s
is

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
rs

 
w

id
e

r 
p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 a

n
d

 t
re

n
d

s
.

C
h

ild
re

n
, 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 &
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

1
6

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

6

P
A

R
T

 I
 –

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
, 
P

U
B

L
IC

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

S
S

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 

 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

WORK PROGRAMME 2015/2016 
 

Contact Officer: Jon Pitt 
Telephone: 01895 277655 

 
 
REASON FOR REPORT 
 
This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This is 
a standard item at the end of each agenda.  
 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

1. To confirm dates for meetings; and  
2. To make suggestions for future working practices and reviews.  

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16 
 

24 Jun 2015 
 
CR5 
 
 

Major Review - Consideration of Scoping Report 

School Admissions Update 

Update on previous Major Review of the Committee - Strengthening 
the Council's Role as a Corporate Parent 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

15 July 2015  
 
CR5 
 
 
 

Children and Young People's Service Improvement Plan - progress 
report 

Budget Planning Report for Education & Children's Services 2016/17 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

9 Sep 2015 
 
CR5 
 

Major Review – Witness Session 1 

Quarterly School Place Planning Report 

Annual Complaints Report 2014/15 for Children and Young People's 
Services 

Local Safeguarding Children’s Board Annual Report 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year  

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 43



 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 

 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

7 Oct 2015 
 
CR5 
 

Major Review – Witness Session 2 

Consideration of topics for minor review 

Children and Young People's Service Improvement Plan - Quarterly 
Update 

Child Sexual Exploitation Strategy - Implementation Update 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions  

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

25 Nov 2015 
 
CR5 
 

Major Review – Witness Session 3 

Consideration of topics for minor review 

Update Report - Progress on Implementation of previous review 
'Hillingdon's Implementation of the Special Educational Needs and 
Disability (SEND) Reforms 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions  

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

13 Jan 2016 
 
CR5 
 

Major Review - presentation of draft final report 

Minor Review - Consideration of Scoping Report 

Standards and Quality in Education in Hillingdon 2014/2015 

Budget Proposals Report 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

17 Feb 2016 
 
CR4 and 
CR4A 

Children and Young People's Service Improvement Plan - Quarterly 
Update  

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 

 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

16 Mar 2016 
 
CR5 
 

Minor Review - Witness Session 

Update on previous Major Review of the Committee - Reducing the 
Risk of Young People Engaging in Criminal Activity and Anti-Social 
Behaviour 

Update on previous review - Elective Home Education 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions  

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 

13 Apr 2016 
 
CR5 
 
 

Minor Review - Presentation of Draft Report 

Children and Young People's Service Improvement Plan - 2015/16 
Overview 

Quarterly school place planning 

Child Sexual Exploitation Strategy - update on issue of Female 
Genital Mutilation (FGM) 

Cabinet Forward Plan - Review forthcoming decisions 

Work Programme – Review the work programme for the coming year 

 
*all meetings begin at 7pm. 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Children, Young People & Learning Policy Overview Committee – 16 March 2016 

 
PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
 

FORWARD PLAN 2015/2016 
 
 

Contact officer: Jon Pitt 
Telephone: 01895 277655 

 
 

REASON FOR ITEM 
 

The Committee is required by its Terms of Reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision-maker on key decisions which relate to services 
within its remit (before they are taken by the Cabinet or by the Cabinet Member). 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

• To comment on items going to the Cabinet or to the Cabinet Member for decision.   

• Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 
 

INFORMATION 
 
The latest published Forward Plan is attached. The Committee may wish to consider the 
non standard items that fall within its remit.   
 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 
To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee wishes to 
make.  

Agenda Item 8

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



U
p

c
o

m
in

g
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

s
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il
s

W
a

rd
(s

)

F
in

a
l 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 

b
y
 F

u
ll

 

C
o

u
n

c
il

C
a

b
in

e
t 

M
e

m
b

e
r(

s
) 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le

O
ff

ic
e

r 
C

o
n

ta
c

t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

N
E

W
 

IT
E

M

P
u

b
lic

 /
 

P
ri

v
a

te
 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 &
 

re
a

s
o

n
s
 

R
e
v
is

e
d

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 

fo
r 

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 1

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
6

C
a
b
in

e
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t
o
 a

g
re

e
 a

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 

fo
r 

F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 b

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f

ro
m

 1
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0
1
6
, 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 a

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 
n
u
rs

e
ry

, 
s
p
e
c
ia

l,
 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 f

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

).
 T

h
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 

w
ill

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
H

ill
in

g
d
o
n
.

V
a
ri

o
u
s

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o
 /
 C

llr
 

D
a
v
id

 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s
 

C
B

E

F
D

 -
 P

e
te

r 

M
a
le

w
ic

z

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

N
E

W
P

u
b
lic

S
c
h

o
o

l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 U

p
d

a
te

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 u
p
d
a
te

 C
a
b
in

e
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
y
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
 o

n
 t
ra

c
k
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

c
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 e

d
u
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
.

V
a
ri

o
u
s

C
llr

 D
a
v
id

 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s
 

C
B

E
 &

 C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 J

e
a
n
 

P
a
lm

e
r 

O
B

E
 /
 

B
o
b
b
y
 F

in
c
h

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s

P
u
b
lic

 /
 

P
ri

v
a
te

 (
3
)

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e
c
to

r 

L
e
a
s
e
s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

 o
n
 d

is
c
o
u
n
te

d
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

s
e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

w
id

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
.

A
ll

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 M

ic
h
a
e
l 

P
a
tt
e
rs

o
n
 /
 

M
ic

h
e
le

 W
ilc

o
x

P
ri

v
a
te

 (
3
)

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
e
p

o
rt

T
h
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
s
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 r

e
p
o
rt

 s
e
tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

in
 d

e
ta

il 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

p
o
s
it
io

n
.

A
ll

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

F
D

 -
 P

a
u
l 

W
h
a
y
m

a
n
d
 

P
u
b
lic

  

A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

C
o

n
v
e
rs

io
n

s

A
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
to

 s
e
e
k
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
fo

r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

g
ra

n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t
o
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

 t
o
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
 S

ta
tu

s
. 
 

V
a
ri

o
u
s

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 M

ic
h
a
e
l 

P
a
tt
e
rs

o
n

P
u
b
lic

  

S
I 
=

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 I
te

m
 e

a
c

h
 m

o
n

th
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 D
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
ts

: 
 R

S
 =

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

  
S

C
 =

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

  
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

  
  

F
D

=
 F

in
a

n
c

e
  

 

C
a

b
in

e
t 

- 
1
7

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
6

Page 49



S
c
h

o
o

l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 U

p
d

a
te

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 u
p
d
a
te

 C
a
b
in

e
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
y
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
 o

n
 t
ra

c
k
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

c
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 e

d
u
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
.

V
a
ri

o
u
s

C
llr

 D
a
v
id

 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s
 

C
B

E
 &

 C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 J

e
a
n
 

P
a
lm

e
r 

O
B

E
 /
 

B
o
b
b
y
 F

in
c
h

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s

P
u
b
lic

 /
 

P
ri

v
a
te

 (
3
)

S M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
e
p

o
rt

T
h
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
s
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 r

e
p
o
rt

 s
e
tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

in
 d

e
ta

il 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

p
o
s
it
io

n
.

A
ll

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

F
D

 -
 P

a
u
l 

W
h
a
y
m

a
n
d
 

P
u
b
lic

  

S A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

C
o

n
v
e
rs

io
n

s

A
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
to

 s
e
e
k
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
fo

r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

g
ra

n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t
o
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

 t
o
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
 S

ta
tu

s
. 
 

V
a
ri

o
u
s

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 M

ic
h
a
e
l 

P
a
tt
e
rs

o
n

P
u
b
lic

  

S S
c
h

o
o

l 
C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 U

p
d

a
te

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 u
p
d
a
te

 C
a
b
in

e
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
y
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
 o

n
 t
ra

c
k
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
la

c
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 e

d
u
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
.

V
a
ri

o
u
s

C
llr

 D
a
v
id

 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s
 

C
B

E
 &

 C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 J

e
a
n
 

P
a
lm

e
r 

O
B

E
 /
 

B
o
b
b
y
 F

in
c
h

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s

P
u
b
lic

 /
 

P
ri

v
a
te

 (
3
)

S M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
e
p

o
rt

T
h
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
s
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 r

e
p
o
rt

 s
e
tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

in
 d

e
ta

il 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

p
o
s
it
io

n
.

A
ll

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

F
D

 -
 P

a
u
l 

W
h
a
y
m

a
n
d
 

P
u
b
lic

  

S A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 

C
o

n
v
e
rs

io
n

s

A
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 r
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
to

 s
e
e
k
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
fo

r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

g
ra

n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t
o
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

 t
o
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
 S

ta
tu

s
. 
 

V
a
ri

o
u
s

C
llr

 J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 M

ic
h
a
e
l 

P
a
tt
e
rs

o
n

P
u
b
lic

  

C
a

b
in

e
t 

- 
2
1

 A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1

6

C
a

b
in

e
t 

- 
1
9

 M
a
y
 2

0
1
6

Page 50


	Agenda
	4 To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 17 February 2016
	5 Single Meeting Review - Witness Session
	Liz Horrigan Witness Statement
	Liz Horrigan Witness Statement - Appendix 1 and 2
	Laurie Cornwell Witness Statement
	Deborah Bell Witness Statement
	Supporting Educational Aspiration for Disadvantaged Pupils - Gap Data
	KS1 Disadvantaged Pupils - Closing the Gap
	KS2 Disadvantaged Pupils - Closing the Gap
	KS4 Disadvantaged Pupils - Closing the Gap

	6 Update on the Implementation of Recommendations from past reviews of the Committee
	Update on the Implementation of Recommendations from Past Reviews

	7 Work Programme 2015/16
	8 Forward Plan
	Forward Plan - Public Edition - March 2016


